FMH,E[ Camino

Recreation & Park District

7
\‘ﬁ
FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
Thursday, November 18, 2023, 6:30 P.M.
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramenio, CA 85825
NOTICE: Coronavirus COVID-19
In accordance with the Ralph #. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 549853), as amended by
Assembly Bill 3587 (2027), board members, staff and the public can participate in this meeting
via Zoom or teleconference.
ZOOM PARTICIPATION:

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https.//us02web.zoom.us/i/85394669812

DIAL-IN PARTICIPATION: +1 669 900 9128 US

Mission Statement
Enhance the quality of life for our community by providing park facilities and recraation
programs of exceptional quality while maintaining and protecting our parklands for future
generations.

PUBLIC COMMENT: During this comment period, any person is invited to speak on any topic
that is not listed on this agenda. Action may not be taken on any matter raised during this public
comment period until the matter is specifically listed on a future agenda. Those who wish to
commenti on an item that has been listed on this agenda may comment when that item has
been opened for consideration by the Board and before any action is taken.

Procedures for public comment on agenda or non-agenda items are: if at a meeting in person, fill
out a comment card located on the table in the rear of the room and give it to the General iianager.
If on a Zoom or phone call, when the Chair calls for public comment, please provide the speaker’s
name and subject being addressed. The Chair will call for comments at the appropriate time. A
time limit of three (3) minutes will be observed for each speaker.

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLLCALL
Teresa Higgins, Chair Michael Seaman, Director
Jessican Dias, Vice Chair Kathy Stricklin, Director

Laura Lavallee, Secretary

PUBLIC AND VISITOR COMMENTS
It is a violation of state law for the Board to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.
Board members may only ask brief clarifying questions or refer the matter to staff.

(-
o

4, CONSENT ITEMS (Motion)
y “fj% gr. a. Minutes of the October 2023 Regular Board Meeting



b. Total Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Summary Graph Year to Date
c. Program Revenue and Refund Report for October 2023
1o A\ d. Payroll Report for October 2023
e. Claims for October 2023
f. Revolving Fund Report for October 2023
13129 Services and Supplies Summary Report as of October 2023
a_i..’y‘.h. Monthly Department Breakdown for October 2023
b..lﬂ i. Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report October 2023

§. PRESENTATIONS

¢f) =~ 5.1 Resolution for Recognition of Service for Superintendent of Administration
Linda Montijo '
The park district will present Superintendent of Administration Linda Montijo with a
Resolution for Recognition of Service upon her retirement.

6. DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ITEMS (Motion or Approval Required)

L{A-(zn 6.1 Updated General Bond Obiigafion Analysis
60 Jon Isom of Isom Advisors will provide an update for next steps to place a general bond
obligation measure on the Movember 2024 ballot.

(D ‘M 6.2 Approve Rehoming the Edison Fourplex Tenants and Approve an Application for 2
Demolition Permif for the Siie
The board will consider moving forward with the removal of tenants form the Edison fourplex
and to apply for a permit from the county to demolish that compiex.

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (No Action Required)

@":?(?.1 General Manager’s Report
The Board will review the General Manager's monthly report.

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Standing Commitiees:
a). Personnel and Finance — Chair, Director Teresa Higgins
b). Programs, Facilities and Projects — Chair, Director Seaman
c). Security and Community Relations — Chair, Director Dias
d). Park Advisory — Directors assigned to each park

Board members will provide reports on any standing or Ad Hoc committee meeting they may
have attended.

9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Board members will report on items of interest to the Board.

10. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (Mo Action Required)
H=-%e A General Bond Obligation Measures: Fair Oaks and Carmichael RPDs
g M/l. B. AB 334 CARPD Coalition Support Letter
<2 * C. AB 334: Public contracts: conflicts of interest.
J D. Flyer: Festival of Lights/Tree Lighting, December 3, 2022
£ [  E. Christmas Light Viewing

11. ADJOURNMENT



12. SIGN ALL APPROVED DOCUMENTS
Mext Regular Board Meeting Thursday, December 21, 2023

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCOMMODATIONS — If you are a person with a
disability and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meeting, then please contact Linda Montjjo at (915) 927-3802 or fax (916) 927-3805. Requests
must be made as early as possible, and at least three full business days before the start of the
meeting.

BOARD MEETING MATERIALS - Non-confidential documents or writings for items on this
agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the Board Packet are available
fo the public at the same time at the address listed above during regular business hours.

MEETING RECORDINGS - pembers of the public are hereby notified that meetings of the
Board of Directors are recorded. Requests for the audio recordings may be directed to the
Superintendent of Administration, Linda #ontijo.

A



Recreatmn & Park District %3

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
ITEM NO. 4.A - MINUTES
Thursday, October 18, 2023, 6:30 P.M.
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 85825

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The meeting was convened by Chair Higgins at 6:30pm, with a Pledge of Allegiance.
2. ROLLCALL

Board Members:

Teresa Higgins, Chair - Present Michael Seaman, Director - Present

Jessica Dias, Vice Chair - Present Kathy Stricklin, Director - Present
Laura Lavallee, Secretary - Absent

Staff Members:

Emily Ballus Becky McDaniel

Linda Montijo Jayden Delfer

iviilke Chahal Beth Johnson - via Zoom
Ryan Harder Robin Romines - via Zoom

3. PUBLIC AND VISITOR COMMENTS
Staff, Becky McDaniel announced a that memorial bench for Isaac Choy is being installed
by Howe Park Softball Field 1. iicDaniel invited the Board iviembers to visit the memorial

bench after the meeting.

4, CONSENT ITEMS (Motion)
. Minutes of the September 2023 Regular Board ivieeting
. Total Payroll, Supplies, and Revenue Summary Graph Year to Date
Program Revenue and Refund Report for September 2023
. Payroll Report for September 2023
. Claims for September 2023
Revolving Fund Report for September 2023
. Services and Supplies Summary Report as of September 2023
. ivionthly Department Breakdown for September 2023
Parks, Recreation, Facility Rentals, and Security Report September 2023

QS0 Q0T

Director Seaman made a motion to approve the Consent items, and Director Dias
seconded the motion. iviotion passed on a 4-0-1-0

5. PRESENTATION

5.1 Recogniticn Park Hero Award for Becky Maclay of Happy Tails Pet Sanctuary
GM Ballus and Chair Higgins presented Becky iiaclay with an Award of Recognition for her.
dedicated work with feral cats in FEC parks most notably through trapping these cats and



kittens then rehoming them.
6. DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ITEMS (Motion or Approval Required)
8.1 Consider Approving the Resolution to Change in the Bank Account Signatories

Staff Linda Montijo indicated that with her impending retirement the bank signatories need to
be modified by removing her and adding Finance Director Mike Chahal as a signatory.

Director Dias made the motion to remove Linda Montijo and add Mike Chahal as a signatory
to the Fulton EI-Camino Recreation and Park Districts bank accounts and Chair Higgins
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0-1-0

6.2 Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Audit

District Auditor Larry Bain presented the June 30, 2022, audit report. He indicated that the

district received a clean unqualified opinion on the audit report. His comments include:

» Changes in accounting and auditing standards with a new standard GASB 87
accounting for operating leases must now be reported on the balance sheet as a
liability and an asset as a leased asset and amortized over the life of the lease.
Previously, these could be presented as a footnote in the audit.

« Summarizing his findings in the management letter, Bain highlighted weaknesses
that need to be addressed.

Chair Higgins asked if there was an area he could point out where staff could improve, and
Bain reiterated the reporting of our leases is an example. He commented that he spends
significant time reconciling lease payments due to payments being made from different
funds. He recommends the District improve our procedures for how leases are entered.

Board members questioned could the unfunded liability with CalPERS be paid off with a
loan or a general bond. Bain noted pros and cons of doing so and indicated that the District
could consider the various amortization schedules offered by CalPERS.

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (No Action Required)

7.1 Minimum Wage Increase
Ghvi Ballus provided the Board with an update on minimum wage increases. Chair Higgins

stated that the current minimum wage is $15.50 per hour and will be $16.00 per hour,
effective January 01, 2024, and indicated how this will impact future FEC budgets and

operations.

7.2 General Managar’s Report

Givi Ballus reported the following:

s Potential to add a Board portal on the website where Board Packages can be
uploaded. The Board may be provided with iPads to access the portal and
eliminate the paper used in the board packet distribution.

» Staff has met with Tom Hare of RRivi Design to craft a 10-year capital
improvement plan that will incorporate the iviaster Plan.

» Advised the Board that the Howe Park Bridges Replacement Project Ribbon
Cutting ceremony will take place on ivionday, October 30, 12:00 pm, by the

entrance bridge.



10.

11.

Jaden Delfer indicated the Halloween Carnival will be held on Saturday, October 28,
marking the first large outing the District is hosting since the start of COVID-19.

Ryan Harder indicated the Seely Park Splash Pad is on target to reopen in iay 2024.

Chief Johnson advised the Board that she is working on the police department strategic plan
which will be shared with the Board soon.

GM Ballus indicated that former FEC board member Carl Tennis passed away and the
District sent a condolences flowers arrangement to the family.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Standing Commitiees

a). Personnel and Finance:

Committee Chair Higgins indicated the Seely Park Advisory Committee iieeting was held
the previous week, and that the Personnel and Finance Committee met and discussed the
impacts of the minimum wage increase.

b). Programs, Facilities and Projects:
Committee Chair Seaman gave a brief update on Bellview and Babcock Parks
The Advisory Committee iMieeting was held earlier in the month.

c). Security and Community Relations:
Committee Chair Dias noted that the committee did not meet but will again soon.

DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS
Chair Higgins - indicated that the Parks look good with lawns being regularly mowed, etc.

Director Dias — no comments.

Director Seaman — provided an update on various meetings he attended and talked about
the legislative success CSDA experienced in the current year.

INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS (No Action Required)
A. About Tom Hare of RRM Design Group, Capital Improvement Planning Consultant
B. Supervisor Desmond October News Bulletin (lists the Halloween Carnival at Howe Park)
C. Assemblymember Cecilia Aguiar-Curry, 4" Assembly District, ACA 1
D. Howe Park Frightfully Fun Carnival (for Halloween)

ADJOURNMENT
With no further business, Chair Higgins adjourned the meeting at 8:05 pm.

Respectfully submitted by: Mike Chahal, Director of Finance and Administration / Clerk of the
Board.

Approm‘i@\:\.

Teresa Higgins’€hair, Board of Directors

ATTEST: W/

F#- Laura Lavallee, Secretary, Board of Directors



201j0d yileda

™

anuanay dlA

B S90IAISS ALA

sa|ddng

seleles ALA

00°0%
00'000'05%
00°000'001L$

00'000'05+$

siledo

«uohensiuupy e preogg

00°000°00Z$

00°000°052$

00°000°00€$

anusAay pue sainypuadxgy

€¢0¢ 18900 dlA

00°000°05€$
00°000°00+$

LA sieuaq pred-1ahojdwz ul ¢ pue sexe} pred-1skojdwg ur ¢ sepnjouy ..,

sabueyo [BUOSESS JOJ JUNOIIE J,USBOP YIIYM - Yjuowu Jad wa)l 196png yoes Jo YiZ]/L SWnssy ,

301104 Yiede

syleda

uoneanaym

+.UONENSIUIWPY & pieog@

[ —

anuanay aLin

sa|ddng

WU B

s

' S90IAIBS ALIN

oo

soueles aLn

+ 00°0%

00°000°'0L$
00°000°02$
00°000°'0€$

00°000°0%$

00°000°05$

00°000°'09%

00°000°0L$

00°000°08%

€202 1890100 LN

anuanay pue sainypuadxg

00°000°06$
00°000°001$

1uads [enov Jo % LA abeloay sieaA & J0lid

%0L'8 %LS°CE %6¢'S¢

%E0°CL %L9°8¢ %61 LE

00'66¥'62¢ 7% « §2'88¥°2G¢E$ 00'2S8°2L1.€C$ « CEPSL'EB1S 00°0S0°2ELC$ « 09°180°8LL$
86'916'805% 17'€€0°G9$ 70'090°€99% # 8¢ Lbe'9619 6S°22L'v6L$ £8'1.90'6.L1$
00°108'081 000 ¥1.°G/€'98 ¥/°08G'¢€8 - -

- - 00°L0L'GY - - -
006¥6°LEL 05°00€'82 96'996°CS L1296, L0°1/8'9€L 95191 e
08'¢8./C €0°G08'v 09'1€5'86¢ EPCL6'LL 8C€5L'66 ¥0'2SC've
€8°GL6'CCl 00°€vS'8lL ¢6'/91'ee 98'%80'G 9/'6v.'6L1 €29LZ've
LL'86Y v $ 88'18¢'cL$ €8'00L'0S1$ Gz'l6L'LES 8v'861'L.E 00'2£0'08
¥9'896 - 66'Gl 66°Gl 00°0G2°'L$ 00°007%

saijddng sojjddng
anusAsy QLA anuaAay gLn sale|es AlA sallejes .

a i vr

"OV LNISNOD ‘W3 LI

2 S92IA19S LA

8 s8vdlAleg AL

€207 ‘1€ - 1 1990120
ydery Arewwmg snuaady pue saffddng “[joakey 1210, pe/€7 A

JLIISIC IR 79 HOIIEAIIIY| OWI B |5 -T0 [y

196png o % aLA
parebpng

10, pues
s)09foud [elde)n
uondwapay ueoT
891|0d Yled

syied

uonealoay
uonensiuiwpy
pJeog

weiboid



Accouni

9429
9429
9646
9697
9708
9790

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATIONM AND PARK DISTRICT
PROGRAM REVENUE AND FACILITY REPORT

Month Ending: October 31, 2023

ITEiM: CONSENT AGEMDA 4C

October
Monthly Income Details Deposits
Building & Picnic Rental $14,670.00
Edison Rental Revenue 4,687.03
Recreation Fees 18,543.00
Law Enforcement Services 28,300.50
Water Resale* 0.00
Other Income:
Bank Service Fee ($1,285.12)
Return Check Fee -
Cal Card Rebate -
DART Maintenance Fees &
Donation to Offset Pond Water Costs 118.00
Misc- -
Line of Credit Payment -
Misc. -
Total Misc. Income (1,167.12)
Total October Revenue Deposits $65,033.41
July thru September Deposits 443,883.57
YTD Revenue Deposits $508,916.58
YTD Income Deiails Deposiis
Building Rentals $39,821.75
Picnic Site Fees 7,757.50
Edison Rent 18,685.30
Recreation Fees 122,786.14
Ranger Account -
Ranger Patrol Services 128,465.00
Ranger Event Security 3,484.00
Maintenance Services 10,907.59
Insurance Proceeds 148,000.00
Grants 32,801.00
Other Income (3,791.30)

YTD Revenue Deposits (Note A)

2023 October Revenue
2022 October Revenue
2023 YTD Revenue
2022 YTD Revenue

Revenue Refunds: Page 1 of 2

$508,916.98

65,033.41
45,611.06
508,916.98
271,803.67



FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATIOM AND PARK DISTRICT
CLAIMS FOR PROGRAM AND FACILITY REFUNDS

October 1 - 31, 2023

Program # Program Mame Code Issued to Amount
2400 Building Rental 9429 Abebe, Addis $250.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Boehler, Julia 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Corry, Jennica 75.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Del Cid, Ramon 250.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Fessehaie, Sela 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 George, Dennis 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Herron, Brandon 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Hilgreen, Jacquelyn 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 International Rescue Committee 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Johnson, Rod 75.00
2400 After School 9646 Jones, Courtney (Phoenix Marshall) 157.50
2400 Building Rental 9429 Kennedy, Chris 250.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Leslie, Christine 130.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Long, Kanisha 250.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Mutual Housing California 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 O'Farrell, Elizabeth 75.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 Quiacain, Francisco 500.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Scholer, Kristin 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 Shipina, Galina 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 SVGLS 75.00
2400 Picnic Area Deposit 9429 William, Jolanda 75.00

Total October Refunds $2,837.50

Program # Program Name Code Mo of Refunds Amount
2400 Picnic Rental 9429 15 $1,180.00
2400 Building Rental 9429 5 1,600.00
3715 After School 9646 1 157.50

Total October Refunds $2,837.50

Summarized Refunds - Programs

October Revenue Refunds
October Facility Refunds

Total October Refunds

YTD Refunds

$157.50

2,680.00
$2,837.50

$14,929.50

Revenue Refunds: Page 2 of 2




ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA #4 D

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Payroll Report October 1 - 31, 2023 (
Oct. 1-15 Oct. 16-31 Total YTD

BOARD BCARD
J Dias J Dias $100.00 $100.60
T Higgins T Higgins 150.00 150.00
L Lavallee L Lavallee -
M Seaman M Seaman 100.00 100.00
K Stricklin K Stricklin 100.00 100.00

| $450.00 | $1,900.00 |
ADMINISTRATICN
Emily Ballus General Manager $4.769.04 $4.769.04 $9,538.08
L. Montijo Superintendent of Administration 3.446.90 3.446.90 6,893.80
Mike Chahal Director of Finance and Admin. 3.187.50 3.187.50 6,375.00
D Beshara Accounting Clerk 2.078.03 2.078.03 4,156.06

| $26,962.94 | $108,147.50 |
B McDaniel Recreation Superintendent $4.190.45 $4.190.45 $8,380.90
J Delfer Recreation Supervisor 2.757.31 2.757.31 5,514.62
R Romines Recration Supervisor 2.757.31 2,157-31 5,514.62
R Harder Recreation Supervisor 2.625.47 2.625.47 5,250.94
Bartholomew. M Recreation Leader 809.93 1.107.04 1,916.97
Burnett, M Recreation Leader 897.98 1.141.66 2,039.64
Calhoun. K Field Supervisor 229.90 250.80 480.70
Chairez, A Events Staff -
Fisher. S Events/Rec Leader 187.22 187.22
Garvin. G Events/Field Sup 976.80 1.261.70 2,238.50
Gomez, F Recreation Leader 537.24 740.74 1,277.98
Ibarra, K Recreation Leader 520.96 691.90 1,212.86
Immoos, M Field Supervisor 334.40 167.20 501.60
Layna, S Events -
Newell, J Events 236.52 236.52
Orozco, A Events 253.50 430.95 684.45
Smith, C Recreation Leader -
Vela, A Recreation Leader 993.08 1.265.77 2,258.85

| $37,696.37 | $196,565.02 |
PARK POLICE
Beth-Ann Johnson Interim - Chief $10.800.00 $10.400.00 $21,200.00
[ Patterson Sergeant 743.25 1.635.15

0.00

K Bivians Officer 580.08 725.10 1,305.18
K Chumber Officer 407.18 172.65 579.83
Davis, T CSO 39.28 117.84 157.12
C Harnal Officer 0.00
Lethbridge. J Officer 1,283.91 1.256.84 2,540.75
J Mohamed Ranger 1.023.84 1.002.51 2,026.35
T Noonan Officer 978.35 736.64 1,714.99
T Schubin Officer 690.60 460.40 1,151.00
M VanCamp Ranger 255.96 597.24 853.20 %

{ $31,528.42 | $134,237.90 |

|0

Page 1 of 2



ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA #4 D

QOct. 1-15 Oct. 16-31 Total YTD
MAINTENANCE

David Price Park Maintenance II1 $2.816.37 $2.816.37 $5,632.74

Steve Clark Park Maintenance I 1.884.39 1.884.39 3,768.78

Maura Jacobs Park Maintenance 11 1.884.39 1,.884.39 3,768.78

G Putt Park Maintenance [I 1.884.39 1.884.39 3,768.78

A Guzman Park Maintenance 842.68 874.56 1,717.24

Huddleston, R Park Maintenance 592.15 655.92 1,248.07

W Khan Park Maintenance 1.093.20 1,266.29 2,359.49

Charles Lee Park Maintenance 1.596.51 1.768.98 3,365.49

W Ligsay Park Maintenance 519.90 675.87 1,195.77

MAINTENANCE TOTAL $26,825.14 i $105,773.20 ]

|TOTAL SALARIES $i23,462.87 | $546,623.62 H

ADBITIVES, TAXES AND BENEFITS
Auto and Cell Phone Allowance $150.00 $150.00 $300.00 $1,200.00
Social Security/Medicare 2.277.90 2.327.22 4,605.12 23,734.63
PARS 515.54 605.85 1,121.39 6,479.00
State Unemployment [nsurance 40.12 40.12 1,416.11
Health 20.608.84 20,608.84 82,435.36
Dental 887.73 887.73 3,501.69
VSP 180.20 180.20 763.10
Disability Insurance 52i1:22 521.22 1,525.13
PERS Retirement 26.155.53 26,155.53 80,881.01
CAPRI - Workers Compensation - 44,534.00
Total Additives $54,420.15 $246,470.03
Total Additives & Salaries $177,883.02 $793,093.65
Year To Date Payroll Total $793,093.65

1

Page 2 of 2



740 | abed == ‘ay swie|n
00°00%'L doyg amoH ayj 1e sbumi4 pue buiddig yum duing 1spung sy pasejde 1004-0]0Y MNVE 5N 002% 191¢ P5-L JLESSISSY
[ 00°GLE adid uonebuu| pjayuljieqyos amoH|  sadjaieg adedspueT usalg plesauls 00z¥ 191% L1-0L | 1#ssessy

00°SLLL S3IDIAYIS LNIVIN ONIWNTd 1912

Y0 SLIOOIU}Eg 8MOH ® HJBIS dn J8Aoo 0} piaius Aeids - jodaq auioH MNVE SN 00Z¥ Z0Lz | #5501 | e#ssessy

0Z'/L : ____sieyong juled - 100k I0H MNVE SN 00Z¥ 201z | ¥501 | g#ssessy

¥5 6¥ e NONE %] MNVE SN 00Z¥ 291z | ¥501 [ g#ssessy

Zv 19% MiEd BMOH @ IHUJRID) JBA0D DI g 19Aeidg Jujed 19 10daq awoH| YNVE SN 00Z¥ Zolz | ¥G-DIl | z#ssessy

£Z 8B¥C Mied amMoH @ MLl J9A0D 0} JuiRd - )  BWoH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 2otz | 501 | z#ssessy
Ev'6L8 S317ddNS ONILNIVd 291g

£T L ooy dwing 8uj 10} SIBYSEM B SMaI0s ‘poomA|d - Jodeq oy ; MNVE SN 00Z¥ Zrie ¥G-01 | z#ssassy
£2ZL S31MddNS LNIVIN NI ANV Zrle

00GEp) 1deg - eoueuBjuIR adenspue]|  seoinlag adedspueT UBBID) pieiall 00z \vlz | 010l | e#ssessy

00°GLE YL BNy - soUBUBIUIB adeaspue]| SadiAlag adedspuRT| Usalo) pjeiaild 00ZF ¥z 6-01 Z#ssassy
00'05.°82Z SIDIANIS LNIVIN /dIWI ANV (X%

GLIEL 1004 10} pIoy Jo uojieb suQ ¢ - jodeq awoH YNVE SN 006+ Zclz | vS-0L | i#ssessy

80°661'L 2j0jyd0dAH wnipos [BOIWBYD IBJSULION 00S¥ 2zlz | ve-0L | L#ssessy
£8'9¢¢°L S317ddNS TYDIWIHD [A4%4

89°0¢ UONDIAT ejusy UOISIPT Je 100p [BUOHIPPE 8} 10 §3007 100( - jodeq awoH YNVE SN 009% zllz | v6-01L [ L#ssessy

89°0¢ UOIDIAT |BluSy UOISIP3 10 $H207] 100(] - «OQ&D aWwoH MNVYE SN 009% Tl #G-01 L#sSsassy
9¢'19 S317ddNS LYW aling zLLe

0000} sang diys1squis|y [enuuy-lwag 0JUBWLIBIOES JO GN|J SIUBMIY| 0L1€ G80Z 1201 1201
00°00} S301AYIS ONILNRd $802

0561 J8uuo] Ja1do) 1oy ybiai4 ou| dnoig ABojouyda] XIzipg 00€2 902 2G-01 [EIEDED)

8906 auoyd ||80 Aueduio) Joj Hod 1amod pue Beg seindwod - Ang jseg MNVE SN 00€Z 9.02 ¥G-0L [ [eseuen

26/8 09/-N J8julid 10} J1auo] - jodaq / XeN 99O MNVE SN 00£Z 902 ¥G-0L | Iesauag

68°182 sajiddng 8210 - 8]BS8|0UAA 001S0D MNVE SN 00£2 902 ¥G-01 | lesauag
66'6LY $311ddNS 321440 802

00/81'8 |emauay diysiaquisiy geis vaso 0012 1902 8-01 [ZEIED)
00°.81°8 diHSYIgWaIw 1902

00 ¥EL 8OUBJINSU| JUBAT - Wod'Jad|aH JuaA3 MNVE SN 00¥2 1502 ¥G-01L | [essusg

00601 90UBINSU| JUBAT - Wod 1ad|aH JusA3 MNVE SN 00¥¢C 1602 ¥G-01 | |essuan

00'vE} 80UBINSU| JUSAT - Wod"1ad|aH JUSAT MNVE SN 00¥2Z 1602 ¥G-0L | [eseuen
00°¢.LE JONVHNSHI LS0Z

00'+8 uopduosang - Juspnis ue|Ia|0dIN DYV MNVE SN 00¥¥ GE0z ¥G-0L | [essuan

00¥8 uoduosgng - Juspnis Ue|Is|0oIN DYV MNVE SN 00¥¥ GE0Z vG-0L | Ieseuag

008 uondiuosqng - Juspnis UeB|DoN DUV MNYE SN 00¥¥ Ge0z R EEED)

00¥8 uonduosqng - JUspnis UB|I8I0oIN DXV MNVE SN 00¥¥ Geoz ¥G-01 | [es8usn
00'9¢¢ OHNINIVYL ‘NOILYONas S£02

G6PLE 80UBIBJU0D SYTd 0} Hodily "DBS W0y X7 0} dUIpUNOY - SaUILIIY 1SOMUINOS MNVE SN 00€Z 1802 ¥6-01 | [e4sueg

SLL Bunied - abeseg alqnd Auno) oeg MNVE SN 00£Z 1£02 ¥5-01 | [essuag

G| Bupyied - 8beieg olignd Ajuno) oes MNvE SN 00€2 1£02 vG-0L | [eJ8uag

GLL buppied - ebeieg aignd Aunog oeg MNYE SN 00£Z 1£02 vG-0L | [essuag

GLL bupyied - abeieg ojignd Ajuno) oeg MNVE SN 00£Z 1€0z_ | +G-01 | [essuag

GLL Bupied - ebeieg aijgnd Alunog oeg MNVE SN 00€£Z 1£02 vG-01 | [essuag

8¥' 0¥ Juswesinquidy abesyipy epury ‘ofjuopy 00€¢ 102 AT IEEIED)
8Ly TIAVYL SSINISNG L£0Z

00°001} 08p0y g 0dx3 Juswdinb3z - S44D MNVYE SN 00Z¥ 6202 #G-01 jelaueg

66°GL 0.1d BUQ W007 10 8b1ey) a0IAIag AJYIUO - Wooz MNVE SN 0011 6202 ¥G-0L | Iessusg
66°GL1 3ISNIdX3 ONILIIW SSINISNG 6202
jejo apod junowy uondiaoseq 1OpUdA pue 8| 8poDd weiboid 8pon ‘ON pun4

uoisiAIQ Aunog
1913810

3 v# YANIOV LNISNOD (W3LI

€202 ‘L€ - | 190120
L¥0d3d SV

LORYLSIA YYVYd AV NOILYIHMOIY ONIWYD T13-NOLTINS

1L



¥ J0 Z abed :Loday sunejn

1268 UBA enjg 10j seo) - INJINY MNVYA SN 00z 9€ee #G-01) L#Ssossy
10°E0 LB/ B)IYM 10) SBD - NdINY YMNYE SN 00zF 98zZ ¥G-01 | L#ssassy
GGeEl'e 1990300 Joj sabiey) |ang ojusLeIdeg Jo Ajunod 00¥¥ 92z | L-0L Al | eJeusn
9Z'Z¥9's S3ITddNS LNYOINEN1/13Nd 9€22
Z8 L1 swioousay Joj Aay JajeM - Jodaq awop YNV SN 00z¥ 922t ¥5-01 | gi#ssessy
LE'8L Ue4 8)i5 qop puUe SBAD|L) - :d_mi J0qieH MNYE SN 00z 9zzz ¥5-01 | z#ssessy
z8'f 107 Bunyied ui segay Ajsny Joj 198U t@- YNVE SN 00Z# 9zzz ¥G-01 | z#ssessy
9¥'92 AKieigr a7 1oy peag IslioD puUB Yied abeyo MNVYE SN 00z 977z ¥G-0L | g#ssessy
£6°1G doys souruauiely ay) 1o} dnpnoy pue jar 12M JayIm MNVHE SN 00Z¥ 9zze ¥5-01 | z#Ssassy
9G°LL $¥oni| YI0AA pue doys esueu MNVE SN 00Z# 9zze #G-01 | g#ssessy
1696 Aiayeq g sisyng pieogpie) @ INVE SN 002¢ 9772 ¥S-01 | Z#ssassy
GBEG siig Ainoag g aseq jusur MNVHE SN 00Z¥ 9zzz ¥5-0] | Z#ssessy
ST'LYE S1001 319vaN3dx3 9z22
6L12) 0514 1oy Aianieq - Ajlaid,0 MNVYE SN 00ZF 907z ¥5-01 | L#ssessy
6L°12L ddNS LMIVIN JAILOWOLNY 9022
81'8. (uosIpg 8z€Z) 1.0-82G2£0 g 191BM AMSS 009t 8612 £e-01 | L#ssassy
69°€9 (uosIp3 Ze€z) 8299¢£0 Iig 19BN AMSS 009t 3612 £e-0l | L#ssessy
€L°09¢C Hed uelwayog - 00-1zZ9¥0 1119 1918 aAMSS 00zf 861¢ €01 | lgssassy
A BJIUY BJUBS - 00-2929%0 |I'g J81BM dMSS 002F 8612 £e-0l | L#ssessy
26'9Z1°1L Hed malllag - 00-£929¢ |iIF J81BM AMSS 00Z¢ 8612 €e-0l | L#ssessy
1G°09G'L yed Al2as - 00-29z9+0 1119 Jalepn aAMSS 00ZF 3612 £6-0) | L#ssassy
1+°0€L'8 Med 8MoH - 91.G9¢0 g 191BAA aMss 00ZF 8612 £6-01 | L#ssassy
LTY16'Y Hed abeyog - v1.G9g0 g 12BN AMSS 00zF 8612 €6-01 | Lissessy
¥2°L0£°02 HILY/A 8612
00°208 9OIAIBS |90 - BJIQOIN- L MNVE SN 00€Z 1612 #G-01 [ZEIED)
00°99¢ IIlg duoyd 8010 Ulepy auoydsja| ssauisng yuls|aL 00€Z /61T 601 [ZENED)
Gb'es lig suoyd 191V 00Z¥ 1612 €0l jejausg
iz Ig suoyd 191v 00€Z 1612 z-0l [BEIED)
06°201 (pauiguwiog 18qo}oQ pue 3dag) [lig suoy 181V 00€2 1612 1-0L [2EIED)
9¢°LGE L ERIEERET 1612
00°G6¥ [PIU8Y 18I0| B|qBUO 10§ [BjuSy J8)sdiing |B20T - 4] MNYE SN 00Z¥ G617 ¥G-01 | L#ssessy
00'G6¥ [BJUY 1910 | B|qBMOd 10} [ejuay 18)sdung [B207 - H] MNYE SN 00z G612 ¥5-01 | L#ssessy
00°066 1vS0dSIid 39Ymas S612
11966 S- 9beN0D /60E 1 S80IAIag dIUBRIQ pUE aAoey 'USEIL AIIUOI - Se0IAIag anqnday MNYHE SN 00ZF €61z ¥G-01 | 1#ssassy
L1966 v - 9be1100 /60¢€ Je SeoInIeg ojUrBIQ pue apkoay ‘YSeI] AJUopy - seojalag olgnday MNYSE SN 00Z# €612 ¥S-0L | L#ssassy
£0°00Z BAY UOISIP JB $A0IAIBS Se | AJYjuopy - seoialeg oljgnday MNYE SN 009k €61C 75-01 | L#ssassy
8G°GLP'L Aepn abenog 1.0zz Je seoiniag apkoay g yselL AlUjLopy - seoiaiag oljgnday MNYE SN 00ZF £61¢ 75-01. | L#ssessy
61°68L°C 1YS0dsIa Isnday £612
0L€.2 g seo 390d 006+ 2612 97-01 | L#ssessy
2s'le g se9 389d 00zZf z61e G2-01 | L#ssassy
cz's62 SY9 2612
8t'0cz uosIp3 - [Ig 211981 anins 009F 1612 ze-01 | L#ssessy
89'+88'L Ii'g 2119313 aAnnNs 00G+ 1612 1E-01 | 1#ssessy
rOES'e [EETEETE] aAnns 00zZ# L1612 0€-01 | L#ssassy
61°0€6 [EREMEEE] anins 00zZ# 161z 6Z-01 | l#ssessy
66'885°9 ALIOINLO3T3 L6le
6V €LLT U8y 820 89110d £20Z ‘AON 0771 sBuIpjoH dIN/Med ue|is|oN 00t¥ L1z 220l [EIER)
6Y'ELLT uay Auadoid jeay WI%A
1G'GE [BJUBY UOSIPT Pa)aIAF Joj saljddng Buiguinid - jodaq swiop MNVE SN 009 891z | ¥5-01 | L#Ssessy
0Lzh uosip3 1oy salddngs Buiguinid -jodaq swiop MNVE SN 009% 291¢ 7G-01 | L#ssessy
clor uosip3 Ioj saiddns buiguinid -jodaq auiok MNVE SN 009¥ 89z | G0l | L#ssessy
09t uosip3 1oj saiiddng buiquinid -jodaq awioH YNVE SN 009F 2912 ¥G-01 | L#Ssessy
0€'89¢ siieday uonebiu) 1oy Kisjeg g diing playpueH Ssejelip - 10daq Lok MNVE SN 00Z# 8012 ¥G-01 | L#ssassy
£2°L6¢ $3I1ddNs ONIgWN1d 8912
18301 8poo unowy uondiosag JOPUBA pue 3pIL 9poH weibosd apooH ‘ON pund
uolSIAIg Aunon
Jo181g

3 v# VAN3oV LNISNOD w3 Ll




7 40 ¢ abed »* 'y swie|n
\ D0.00Q.V 18jua) adua iunwwo) ou) .MC_CCM_& einy 00le LGGT G-0) 7 jelauen)
~1.00°058° L 109lo1d AJlliqoy ues|) ‘ou| ‘buluueld einy 00le 1662 -0l jeJauagy
00°0S.'9 S3DIAYIS ONINNYId 18S¢C
0002€ juswipedaq 891jod Jo snjeig UBYBUBYS *p YdlU0IY ‘ZoImapjueqg 00t LEGT 90} |Bisuag
00°02¢ S3IDIAYIS VDI 3414
yZ'LLL ‘Y U0sIp3 9zez - xe | Apadoid Ajunog ojuswielnes- §,10j09)00 Xe | 009t L05¢ 2¥-01 l#ssassy
88°63 ‘aAy U0SIPT ZEEZ - e Auadolg AJLUN0D 0JUBWIBIORS- 5,10)08)|07) Xe | 0091 1062 1¥-01 L#SSasSsSyY
96'¥5C Aepp 8be30D /60¢ - Xl Auadoid Ajuno) ojuewieloes- §,10108||0) Xe | 00€C L06¢ 9p-01 |Biauag
8299 Aepn abeno) - xe| Auadolg Aluno) ojusWweIdes- §,10}08(|0D Xe | 00€2 1062 S¥-01 [EIENED)
0L°22 >m>> mmm:oo =Xel: >t®&ohn_ 3::00 Ojusweldes- s10J09||0) Xe | 00ge L0G2 ¥-01 2L ELD)
8€°199 1S I18g - xe] Auadoid Ajunod ojuswieIoeS- §,10108]|0) X | 00€C L0SC £r-01 [BJauan
cL0L 1S lleg £01g - el Auadoid Ajuno) ojusLBIOBS- §,0}08]|0) XB | 00€C L0S¢ ¢v0lL |Biausg
9€°.€G 1S I19g - xe Auadoid Ajunod ojusWRIOES- §,10199][0) XE | 00€C 1062 L¥-0L |eissueg
06 ¥8 BJlUY BJUES Py OpueuIaH - xe| Auadoid AJuno) 0jusWEeIdeS- S,10109||0D) XB | 00€Z 1062 ov-0l [EIENED)
22'€2 syb17 amoH - xe | Auadoid Aluno) ojusWeIDRS- §,10}03||0D) Xe | 00€2 10562 6E€-01 jesaues)
[4R%4 sjybiq emoH - xe| Auadoid Aluno) ojusweldes- §,10J09||0) Xe | 00€2 1062 8c-01 [IZEEYS)
98'LS6'L NOILD3TT0D LNINSSISSY L0S¢
6€'Gl sbeg wnnoep yoed g adA| 18nooH - Jodag swoH MNVE SN 00et [44%4 ¥G-01 jrisuan
68 v 2 OBIg BEXEE SIBUIT UMOUBY - 01d JodaQ 8woH MNVYE SN 00€Y A% ¥G-01 |eiauag
£6°8€0') anssi| yieg Ajd-g Jo sase) G| g sIdUI ue) ysel| sese) g - oid jodsg suwioH MNVE SN 00€Y [44%4 G-01 |ejauag)
L2 G I[BWS S8A0|D "dsIg B|L)IN 9814 J9pMOd S8xog ¢ - UozZeuly MNVYE SN 00€P [44%4 ¥G-01 [Blauag
06'6L abie san0|9 "dsiq BN 8814 JapMod $8X0g f - UOZBWY MNVYE SN 00€t [44%4 ¥G-01 |eJauag
L4 R444 Slaulq ysel] - suln MNVYE SN 00EY €eee ¥G-01 |BIausg9)
G9¢ClLl abie sano|9 “dsiq B|1IN 9914 JOpMOd $8X0g g - UOZBWY MNVE SN 00EY [44%4 ¥G-01 |BIsuag)
04'29¢ sa||ddng |eipojsng Jayjo g 18UBS|) pUBH [eH}SNpU| - SUON|OS [EDIBYD B)elS MNVYE SN 00€Y [44%4 ¥G-01 |RIBUBD)
12'5vL'C S317ddNS TVIAOLSND [44%4
€19/ HEIS 3JBUSBJUIBIA 10} 10J08]0.d SUBT pue 3se) auoyd - s1epyinQ 3jiqoiN MNVE SN 002t ¥LET ¥G-01 L#ssessy
00°ZLL Ayayes ssauj|l yyjeay 10y Japmod a1A0128|3 - JuwpuLg MNVE SN 00Z¥ r1E2 #G-01 L#SSassy
L1112 Slaunid 8al] ' 1S JBALIPMAIOS Se syons sjoo] OsiIAl - Juhiai4 JogieH MNVE SN 00Z¥ 71€C ¥G-0l |Biauag)
000G} |Bluay 8dua4 1aqgny Yied uejwsyog - $adIAISS J0J0BIJU0D AJlIND8S MNVE SN 002+ 1 45%4 #G-01 [elauagy
28 9% a|qepod ¥oedyoeq ajjiy 8|qnog Jos.9¢ sbgepad - uozeuly MNVYE SN 00t 14554 #G-01 jeJauag
86°001 auizebe|y 1emod [e}IBIg papus)x3 - 8suse-y|as 19se | MNVE SN 00t yLET ¥G-01 |eJauag
0z'8Ls LN3WdIND3 TYNOSHAd j43%4
60'G8¢C siieday @ 8OUBUBJUIBIN MBS UIBLD Z - UMET J1BMOJ SSIig MNVE SN 00Zv LBZZ ¥5-01 CH#SS8ssy
8€'89 Juauwidinb3 Joj "2 “sia)i4 ‘Bnid yieds - ume jemod ssig YNV SN 00Z¥ 1622 | vG-01 | L#ssassy
Ly'€SE AY3S LNIVIW dINO3 ¥3HLO 1622
£9°0LL Nied abeyog - yi Bulwwuy a8l QU] sjejusy olay 00Z¥ Glet 91-01 z#ssassy
8/.°CGE si9juld/1e1do Joj Joejuo) juswdinbg ‘ou| dnoi) ABojouyoa | XIZIp\ 00€2 [ Yk44 €G-01 [ENEL)
L¥°'€90°L SIASVYITVSLNIY .22
0l'0cl ueA Arejoy Joj [an4 - UoiAayD MNVE SN 00zt 9€ee ¥S-01 L#issassy
1509 sueD Ausr 104 [8n4 - uoiAsyD MNVE SN 00¢t 9€2e #G-01 L#Ssassy
8G°00) 0S| 4 M8N Joj |an4 - uoJAsyy MNVYE SN 002 9€¢c #6-01 L#Ssassy
92'86 0S 1.4 PIO 10J |an4 - UoJABYD MNVE SN 002 9eee ¥S-01 L##SSossSY
129201 0G4 PIO 19} |Bn4 - uaIAay) MNVE SN 002 9€eT ¥G-01 L#ssassy
€219 sue Aulsr 10j [an4 - UDIABYD MNVE SN 002y 9€ee +G-01 L#ssassy
v£°66 05 L4 MaN Joj [8n4 - uoJABYy) JINVYE SN 002¥ 9€ee ¥G-01 L#ssessy
8288 0814 PIO 104 |8NH - U0JA_YD MNYE SN 00¢¥ 9€EZ¢ G0l Lissessy
26'vG s10j0eJ) pUe Jusuidinba 10j aseals) - sU0ZoINY MNVE SN 002t 9€22 PG-01 | Lyssessy
10°98 UeA anig 1o} seg - WdINY. JNVE SN 00t 9ece 7S-01 L#ssassy
L0°G6 UBA aJIUAA 10§ seD) - NJINY MNVE SN 00ey 9ece ¥G-01 l#ssassy
0009 UBA anig 1o} se9) - NdINY MNYE SN 00Z¥ 9E¢e Y60l L#ssassy
0068 UBA 3)IUAA 10} SBD - NdINY YMNVYE SN 00z 9€ez #5-01. L#ssassy
10'66 UBA an|g Joj seo - AdINY MNVE SN 002t 9€2ZZ #G-01 L#Ssassy
109l UBA SNLA J10) SeD) - NdINY MNVYE SN 00Zr 9EZC ¥G-01 L#sSsassy
|e10] aponH junowy uondiiosag JOpuUs A pue 3pi] 2pon weiboid apon "ON pung
UOoISIAI( Aunog
1o181g

3 v# VANIOV LNISNOD ‘W3Ll



7 10 p abed :poday swie|n

sI0}93l1(J JO pieog ‘Aiejainag

$10)0811 JO pieog ‘NeyD

€€°02G'199 el dlA

8€°LbE ‘961 £20Z Jaquiaydag o yjuow jeloL
00°06Z'G9 juswisoe|day abpug died aMop “dioD uonanusUOY U0JISAM 00Z5 Z0Z¥ 1G-0L | g#ssassy
00°G8Z 108l01d juswiaoe|day abplig 3IEd eMOH si@suibuz Bunnsuo) 1Sy 0025 [ 0z-0l | g#ssassy
L9611 uawoe|dey abpug amop] - yi Bulwi] eai DU S|ejuaY 018} 0025 20zr | 2101 | z#ssessy
61912 wooiyjeg Ajgag |apowai 0} saijddng % sjoo “osi - Jodaq awioH MNVE SN 0025 20zt #G-01 RS
88 S1910| woousay Ajaag Joj 1eheids g 1addug - jodsq swioH MNVE SN 0025 z0zt ¥G-01 [ZEIED)
00019t [eAOWDY dwiniS ‘Aj2eg ‘amoH- [eAoWwaY 981 ] 991 palojie] 0025 20z¥ 16-01 [EED)
00°GPE L1 uspieS) WWoy JesN uosipg ‘Aj@as ‘uelwByog ‘BMOH- |BAOWSY 88l 98l1| paloje| 002G 202 9¢-01 [EXEITEYS)

#,°085°€8 SONIATING NVHL ¥3HLO SLNIWIAOHWI 202%
66°Gl sabiey) ue|d Ajyjuopy 1soH paleys - 10jes jsoH MNVE SN 00¥¥ 8682 #G-01 [ZEIED)
26'€L Buinpayog 1eoyQ - uopesodion Aindag MNVE SN 00t¥ 8682 #G-01 jesouan
666 sabieyd ue|d Ajyjuoyy ISOH paieys - 10jes) JsoH MNvd SN 00+ 8682 ¥G-01 [EENED)
29't9 S9bpULED Mg Z TXG+2-Od Uour) 1oy sabplie) yuj 18julld - Uozewy MNVE SN 00+ 8682 #G-01 [EEED)
0891 1anoway sidejs pajeibejul pue ssjdeis o1z Uim 19jdeis | Ul ¢ yolisog - Uozeuly NV SN 00¥2 8682 ¥S-01 [EIED)
6281 sa|deis 09z yum sejdejs pasamod bunds (oysog - uozewy MNYE SN 00¥2 8682 #G-01 [ZEIED)

19'602 1dNS d¥3 ¥3d0 ¥3IHLO 8682
v8'L8 aseD | Juied Aeids ope|uly By adiS-uauly - Uozewy MNYE SN 00ZF 2587 #G-01 | L#ssassy
6 ¥ Dy wQEm_O .E:Z ,m>>m:om ‘9’| adeuUBjUIBIN |B18UBL) 10} a1eMpleH - «O&@D awoH MNVYE SN 002y 2587 +#G-01 L#tssossy
0¥’ 8l ‘D)8 .wgm‘_om ‘9’| @JBUBJUIBI |BIDLIDD) 10} a1empleH - «oamD auwoH MNVYG SN 002y ¢598¢ $5-01 Lfssossy
0t'0S sasse|] eboA 8jjusn ‘jdeg [[VAETE 1198 2682 0G-01 [ZEIED)
LLET sA8y| 08y - SUNWSYI0T [ g [ MNVE SN G0.E 2592 ¥G-01 jejauag
Gv'8re 'SPIY JOJ SYOBUS [00UDSIBYY - [BUIH 'R LBUIS MNVE SN £02¢ 2582 ¥G-01 [ZEIEDR)
2626 98 ‘siaded Buneuiwey a7 'salidng W00ISSEID [00UDSISRY - S|9BUOIN MNVE SN £0Z¢ 2582 #G-01 |ejauag)
16°9L saljddng sauieg [eUOEONPT 8| [00UDSIANY 10) saliddng - siayoes] Aed sisyoea| MNVE SN £02¢ 2682 $G-01 [EEIEL)
69°€C 1004 8y} 10} S|00 | JOUIN "ISI|A - BIeMpIBH 80y Ubiwg MNYE SN 1GGE 2582 ¥5-01 [EIED)
288 I PV 1sdid - Jobue | MNVE SN 1GGE 2582 ¥G-01 [ZEIED)
G662 3[eS pieA 8y Joj sayddng s - s8|eS pieA MNYE SN GLLE 2582 ¥S-01 jelauag
69'6 SuojeI099( JUBAT UaamojjeH 0} s8ljddng - uozeuy YNV SN vl 2582 ¥G-01 [2EIED)
0082 S10AB} pue sawieb "a° JuaAT usamojje Joj saijddng - uozewy MNVE SN v1.€ 2682 $G-01 [EIETE)
0062 uonduosgng Ajyjuol - ¥o01sienys MNVE SN 006€ 2582 #G-01 [ZEIED)
9¢°€82 1uUsAg usamo|jeH Joj saliddng - ouj spuelg D10 YNV SN vLLE 2582 ¥5-01 [EIED)
0G°/8 soliseuwis Jaquisjdes VRS ¥29¢ 258¢ 8201 |esaue
00+92 s8sse|) opuomyae | Jaquajdag OpuoMyaR | S,U0SuUIqOY 109¢ 2682 12-01 [EIEITETS)
00°02. suoljensibay wea] Jswiwng/bunds VYSSO GOPE 2592 GL-0L [ZEIED)
v2'89L°1L (1dag) siepO |lequos VYSSO GOYE 2582 v1-01 jejauag
08°016 (unr) sjeYo |1eqyos vSSO G0¥E 258¢ €L-01 [2EIED)
98'826 SHIYS- | ||BqyoS Juz youusq 9 G0vE 2582 21-0l |elauag

v0°0¢L's $317ddNS TViHOILYIYOIY 2582
00'86¢ uonduosgng deaydn sysgap Ajyuopy auljweals 00£Z 1182 Ge-0l [ZEIED)
00092 uonduosgng desxdn slsqa 10j JustiAed AJGIUOR 8NpIsAQ £20g Uer auluieans 00£Z 1182 PE-01 [2EIEDR)

00°85S JOIAYIS ONISSTO0Nd Vivad 1182
00°L56 aJUn UosIpg §0 Jno Uea|] - 580JA18S B|}SBD) MNYE SN 009% 16GZ vS-01 | L#ssessy
00625 2dueusjuIR\ PUOH BMOH solenby |iispuy 00zt 1L6SZ 81-01 | L#ssassy
0008 SBNSS| JUBUd | uoSIpg UBYBURYS 2 H21UOIY ‘ZOIMBDLES 009t 1662 9-01 L#ssassy
99'8v9'L Hoddng || - S]] MNVYE SN 00€2 16GC ¥G-01 [ZEIED)
GZ'lEL'Z uonebnsaaul punoibyoeg 8104 suonebisanu| aile|) pue uyop 00t 1662 61-01 [CXETTEYSY

18°26¢°S S3JIAMIS TYNOISSIIONd ¥IHLO 1652

|ejo) apon unowy uondiiosag Jopuap pue aj3i) apod welboid apon ‘ON pund4

funogn
121381g

3 v# VANV LNISNOD (3Ll

7~

15



89'716°CLS L€' 2L6°6% £20¢ ‘0¢ Jeqwialdag niyy 1.o AjnNf - suonoeSURIL QLA (89Sl
A 4] 30uBINSU| [BlUS(Q B UOISIA dNOJS) J8qWISAON ueipiens HOV £2/12/0L
60'.2 1apioay X308y 1uNoooy Buinjonsy 31| puelieH HOV £2/¥0/01
8099/t Juswhed asea Bunybi spodg Buisean |eloueuly HOV €2/€0/01
v 19¢€ asesT Ja1do) [eloueul] BQIYSO | HOV £2/£0/01
zz'1es souelinsu| [ejua( g UoISIA dnols) 18qojoQ ueipjens HOV €2/€0/01
09'6¢E Emc.;mn_ 9Se8dT] I0JeAUSY JNn| UBA >>mEO mc_mmwn_ |elroueul HOV €2/20/01
z8'82¢ 'sul Ayjigesia oVv14v HOV £2/82/60
009.¢ uonnqguiuo) Aousby 024v1 801 £2/G2/60
00'62'C Juswisoe|day doua4 Mied Ajeas Jsu0D doua4 Jouadng €801 €2/22/60
00'G6E ubig sied Bog pue obo O34 ubiseq/eless) solydels) ejjazog z80l £2/G1/60
000zt sasuadxg ue|d Juswaliey Jamodw3 1801 £2/Z1160
zz1es ‘Su| UOISIA pue |ejuaq Jaquisides ueipjens HOV £2I7LI60
Lv'910'L juswAed sses Bunybiy spods Buisea |eoueuly HOV £2/G0/60
vC eV Emc\;mn_ SSEDT JOJeAUdY JUN] UBA >>ch mc_mmw.._ |eidueul HOV €2/50/60
02'592 aseaT Ja1do) |eloueuly BQIYsO | HOV £2/G0/60
00062 [BAOWSY HUNYS siayoje) ainjeal) 0801 £2/91/80
Ly 9L0‘L JuswAed ases Bunybiy suods Buises |eloueuly HOV £2/20/80
02'692 JuswAhed asean Jojeauay yin| uep Aaayo Buises |eloueuly HOV £2/20/80
Zv'8.e asesT 4a1doD |erouBUl4 BOIYSO | HOV £2/20/80
LELLB'6$ Juswysius|day ysodeq €2/12/L0
L'9L0'L Juawhed sses Bunybiy spods Buisea |eoueul HOV £2/50/.0
19 asea J81do) [eloueul4 BQIYSO L HOV £2/50/.0
02'592$ JuswAed asesT JojeAuay jn| uep Aasyo Buisea |eoueuly HOV €2/G0/L0
sjuawied LA sysodaqg glLA uonduosag adhed HOV / # Y29y ajeq
81L'0£5°C1$ €20¢ ‘1€ 1390320 - douejeg Buipug pung BulAjoAsy
810G (zz'1z9) SouelInsU| [elus( g UoIsIA dnols) J8quISAON ueiptens HOV €¢/12/01
0¥’ LGO'EL (50°22) Japioay sx08yQ Junoody Buinjonsy Yie|D puepeH HOV £2/¥0/01
G¥'8/0'cl (8099.'t) JuswAhed sses Bunybiy spods Buisea |eloueul HOV £2/€0/01
€Svy8'vl (P¥'1L9€) aseaT Jaido) [eloueuld eqiyso ] HOV €2/€0/01
/6°G0Z'Sl (zz'1z9) aouelnsu| [ejua @ UoIsIA dnols) 18golo0 ueipJens HOV €2/£0/01
6l°/2.L'GL (09°6€€) JuswAed asea Jojeausy Un| uep Arsyod Buisea eoueuly HOV €2/20/01
6.°990°01$ €¢0¢ ‘1. 19q0190 - asuejeg Buiuibag pun.} Buiajoasy
ajuejeg sjuswAed sysodag uondiasaqg d9ied HOV | # %29y)D areq

4 v# YANIOVY LNISNOD N3 LI

£¢0¢ ‘1.€ 1890120 Buipuz Yuow
1S3M FHL 40 MNVE - 1MO0dTY ANN= ONIATOATY
LORMLSIA MYYd ANV NOILYINOIY ONIWYD 13-NOLINS

p



940 [ 2deq sanpddng $a01A39€ - (¥ Y0 -
%000 00008 E = 00 008 00t
- - - - - 00Tt
- - . : - 006¢
%0S LT 00°Ser 00591 00591 00 009 001¢
%ST €6 00806 00'LPS T 00°LPSTI 00 SSE ] 001¢
- - - - - 0011
%P LY 00 €8I 00TILTI E 00°TILTI 00 SESF] sdiyssaquiay (1907)
%C6'9T 00°00¢°6 00°00S°¢ 00°00¢°¢ 00000 €1 00F+
%0070 00000t 00°€91°T 00000+ 00+
%8S 00 1+8°CS 00'6SE°8¢ 2 5 00'6SE°8¢ 00°00T° 111 00¢T
Yob6 6F 009L1°+9 00O t9 & = 00 +Z0+9 00 00T 8T uwnsuy (1¢07)
%LE 0T 19°1L6°¢ 6882071 6E8TO°N 00000 001T
%LS 0T 19°1L6°¢ 6E8T0°1 - 6E8T0°T 00°000°¢ uoniuFoany] adkofdwiy (§€0¢)
%000 00°000°] B 2 000°| n0st
%1€l SL'SIL'Y STIET] CTIET] 00'000°01 00t
%0070 00008 - - 5 00t
%0070 00°00L : - 00 00 001¢
%06t 00'16¢ 006t 00'6rt 00000 00¢¢T
%0070 00°000°¢ - - 00 000°€ 01T
%8101 SLOIRTI STO8Y' = 000°1 STORY'| 00 00L 1 ques/pi (ceng)
%£9°6 0L'€06 0£96 0£96 000001 00t
- - - - - 00k
%0070 00008 - ) 00 006 001
%6L €T (96°811) 96'819 96'819 0000 00¢cT
%0070 00008 - - 000067 001¢T
%68°S1 PLPRL'E 9T SIL - 9T SIL 00'00¢ [PARL, SsauIsngl (1€0T)
- - - - = 00t
2%00°001 - 00001 00001 00001 00t
%000 00001 - - 00001 01
- - . - - 00¢<T
%9¢°L9 £Crll LLSET LL'SET 00°06¢ 001¢T
%6 6 LETOC £9'Lot £9° Lot 00 000°¢ 0011
%S9 ¢ 0991L°1 0P €€8°1 - OF €E8° 000EE°E X A ssauisng] (6Z0T)
- - - - - 001¢T
- - N - - - n:::n_:unn_._m\_nu_ﬁ::u._ (+202)
%0070 (S6°0¢r) S6°0¢r CH0EH ; 006¢
%66 66 0ro 06198 C6'0Er S606t 1€t 00£¢T
%8667 (¢80et) CRTOTI 60t C60Et £t co0et : AINON B /APY (S00T)
papuadx;y Furummway €20T 1€ - [ 1290100 €C0T 1€ - [ 12qO10(0) £TOT 1€ - [ 12q01n0) [s[elo], £COT 1€ - 1 19q0100) [spero ], uonduasacy/apo)y
JIERIEE ey 1PNV (11A (198 il [enoy (L1LA [198png [PV (1A [28png POV (LA 1e8pngg
TR A [RISLE £Z0T-€T0T M) JO % €€ pauiquio’) C # SSISSY NN A I # SSISSY NP IAI puny jg.rauay

O P# VUNUOT

salpddng pue saa1AI9g JILIISI(] Y121 3 UONED
HSNOD SINILLL

€07

1€ -

| 19q012Q

I3} OUTWBY) 5 =H03| 1]




A8 L [RISLY $TOT-ETOT YD JO %EE 1)

Qjo = g sarpddng saaaaae MO S
%00°0 ::.fn g 00001 S - s Ooct
%LT 01 009F€°1 00'FS1 = 007001 00F<1 00T E 00'00T 1 1ag [ratuRyIN (1€1¢)
%000 00°0¢1 = = 0S|I 009t
%08 L1 (99°+¢c™L) 99'FS9°L1 EC-CL 00°000°01 £ CRSLI T . 00001 00Ck
%FTTLI (99'+0F°L) 99'FS9°L1 £TTL 00000701 £V T8CLI 0s1 : 00 001 dng urepy pue(grig)
- - - - 2 009+
%L6'CT 00°00€°]T1 00°00$ 1+ 0000 1+ 00'008°6ST = s = = 00Tt
%L6'ST 00°00ERT 1 00°008° 1+ 00°00¢" 1+ 00°008°6S1 5 = . - IS WA puR (1+17)
%000 0008 > - 0s . = 009t
- - - - - 00t
%8¢ Tt 1CFLY 6L CCE 00°000°T 6L SCY 7 00TH
%E0°1¢ e kel 6L CCE 5 000001 6LSCTE 0¢ x 2 sarpddng urepy RN (TE1T)
%000 00008 = - 008 - 009t
: S - - 00gt
%000 00°000+ o - 00000t = 5 2 s 00ct
%0070 00°00St - s 00000t 5 00S * = SADNAISS WIRIA [RILNI] (1€1T)
%881 £8°T6T0C LI'LOLY LULOLY 000°ST - = 00<t
%881 £8°T6T°0C LI'LOLY z 2 LILOLY 000°ST = 5 ddng porway) (zz17)
%9L 81 (01'8L9) 01'8LE 01°8LY 008 . 009t
%000 00008 ) 3 00008 00gt
%8¢€CTOH 06°1CI 01'8LY | & 5 01'8LY 008 - 00 008 dng urey pingr(Z112)
%¢€1°6 0L'806 0£'16 0£'16 000°1 009t
2%00°0 (0gFFCT) 0€ PHel = 00¢t+
%9¢ €91 (09°¢£9) o - 0g'l6 000°1 0 PHC = 192G UIRIAL pINgE (1 112T)
. : = - e 009+
%L6"0€ 97069 FL 60 z 00°000°T rL 60¢ : 00ct
%L6 0€ 97069 vL 60¢ 000001 vL60E % S g ddng oy pudy (7017)
. = 5 - ; 009t
- - - = . 00zt
5 - E g 5 i 2 AIIG HOF AURY (€017)
%¢c0'ST 6l6bLE 18°0ST1 18°0ST°1 00 000°¢€ 00+t
%S9°0¢ 68LPLS 11°0pS°T 11°0kST 00'88T'8 006¢
%0070 00 0€9 B - 5 00 059 00€C
%0T'LT RO'LEIT0I T606LE = - T606LE 00 8EaEI wwo)-Junuid (¢807)
%000 00'00Z'¢ . » 00°00T°€ 006¢
%081 CTILS ] SL8CT 5 SLRT 000091 00¢€T
%090 STILL'Y SL'8T z S SLRT 00008t aamsod (180¢T)
%08 C1 0TCRGN1 08 F10°C 08 F10°C 00°000°¢1 00¢¢
%081 0T'S86°01 08 F10°C G 08 F10°C 00 0N0°€ | sarddng 2110 (9£07)
papuadx: Buiureway| €202 °1€ - 1 129010 €20T 1€ - 1 4990100y £2T0T 1€ - 14290100 [sjeio, £TOT 1€ - 1 1290100 [spmo] uonduasacy/apo,)
JUADId| 210, POV (1.1.A PNV (1.LA PNV (1.1LA ._umﬁ,:md PNV (LA .om_.:..:

—.o.._n-roU—

C # SSISSY [UN A

I # SS3SSY DAV I

punyj [BIdtan)

€20¢

1€ - [ 13G01dQ

satjddng pue s351A198 JILIISIC] LU 9 UOBIIINY OUTE]) [T -HOT|iy




9J0 € 23u satpddng saa1A195 - (12000 o

%89Sl 0TLT9¢ 08°CL9 00€'t 08°CLY 00€°F 009t
%068 LT £9°986°L LEECIOE )01 | e = LEEIOE 000711 0ot
%60 T ER°CI9°T1 L1°989°¢ - = L1989°¢ 00€°C1 - = fesodsic ademag (¢617)
8T 008 00T’ 009t
%LE OF 8S°LOLTI TrToTol T ol 000°CT - 00t
%99 €t 0EL61TI 0LTO0T1 - = 0L TOOT T 00T°¢T - ; fesodsicp asnjay (¢617)
2%00°0 00°000°1 : z 000°1 009t
%EE8 FTOSLE] 9L 6rT| 9L 6FT'1 000°¢ 1 00st
%P0°€ F16E6" 98°09 . = 9809 000T 00Tk
%8T' L RE€°6899] 901€°1 - = TO01€°] 000°81 - = SeN (T612)
6L TE 17°09¢°¢ 65689 6S'6£9°1 000°S 009t
%99S 9¢'0£S’9 Pr 6oty P 69F'] 000°61 00st
%000 6'6669T R0°000°§1 80°000°81 000°¢t 00ct
%bT et 68°068°9¢ 11°601°8C - - 11°601°8C 000°59 - 5 Adnda (1617)
%LT T8 00'ces 00'89+C 00'89+°C 000°¢ 00¢t
%9L 0€ 00'T9t'¢ 00'8ES] 00°8ECT 000°¢ 00Tt
%80°0S 00't66°€ 00900t . 5 00900t 000°8 = = SARIRY) MU (]1T)
%€6'TE #0901°CT 96'€S8°01 - = 96 £S8°01 00 096°CE 00t
%E6'CE r0°901°CT 96'€58°01 - = - 96'€S8°01 00 096'TE 1wy Auadoag 2y (1£17)
%O0L LTS ($8°¢1T) S8€9¢C S8°€9¢C 0S 009t
- . - ) : 00¢t
%9761 | (S1'811°0) SISIIEN CIRITEI 000711 E 00T
%017 121 (00'zeeeT 00TREET - - 00'TREEN 0S0°11 ) > jdng ey uiquingd (891¢7)
%000 00°008°¢ - - 008°¢ 009t
00<t
%09°8LE (00°€6g°T) 00€68°1 00°€68°1 = 00 00% 00¢
%018 00°€LT'T 00°¢TL'6 00°S6E 00°0£€°6 00071 00Tk
%I19°CL 00°CREt 00°819°11 00°¢6¢ = 00°€TTI1 00S°S1 - XIS AJDS WIRIAL BUIqUING] (L9]7)
%0070 00°00T - - 00z - 5 009t
%119 £1°€8¢ L8916 £r6lg 00008 rrL6 . 00t
%E6'€S €1°€8L L8916 7618 00 008" PrLo 00T : 7 satjddng Sunuieg (z91¢7)
%0070 00008 - - 00$ - 3 009t
%S0 LTH8F P £L¢1 £LCl 008t 00st
- - - - - 00t
%000 00°008°¢ - - 2 00t
%6170 LTT8P'R LS tLCl 000°¢ - - dng "sAQ Y2 (7€C17)
- - - = 2 009t
%00'LL 009t 00+<1 00°S 1 00z - 00St
%000 00°00T°1 - - 00007 | 00¢
papuadx:f Fuineway €COT 1€ - 1 12qoa() £20T 1€ - 1 12q0100) £COT 1€ - [ 199010() [sje10], £COT 1€ - 1 19Oy [simo | uondiasacyapo)
J{ERIEN] eoy, [eMdY (1A POV (LA (128png [PMOy (1LA 198png [Py (LA P2dpng
TEIA [RISLE FTOT-E€TOT U JO Y%€€ B pautquio C # SSISSY NN I # SSOSSY NUFINA puny jeisway

€C0C 1€ - 1 3qowQ
sarpddng pue sad1AI3G 1ILIISIC M *HONBIIIY OUILIRY [5-U0)|N



@

. 9o “ug satpddng sannatac SO 2
%]1¢9¢ 65 W | [+ S99 wriC 0] 00¢ 1T°¢£9°9 0000081 :%m.
%1€ 9¢ 65 +SO 11 I+ ¢+9°9 2 5 0col 00¢ 1T°6€9°9 00°000°81 ddng jerpoisn) (ZTeT)
%000 00°000°1 by = 000°1 S 00st
%L1 0L°TE8°6 0g'LYl = 0€ LY 0000001 nott
%6E LI SN €S698 % 006°C SSGER 00001°¢C 00t
WA £ 1S0°] 00 00F 00rT
%08 1T 8L EL]TI TT9Tse . 5 LGWAS | 006°€ RT'890C 00°00S° T dinb:y [puosId | (+1¢7)
%L9'1 79°996°| [t €t 5 000007 RE€E b & - 00ctr
%L9'| T9'996'| 8E¢€ = 00°000°Z RE€E k = . [dng uepy dinbiy sy (26T)
%0070 007000711 - = 00 000 11 00Ft+
%St 0LT (60 1TT01) 601TT91 60°S8C 00°000°9 00°9¢6°¢1 & i 00Tk
%cCh SO 16'8LL 6012791 60°S8C 00°000°9 00'9€6°¢1 u = 0000011 ure dinbip 1oy (1622)
= = - : - = 00¢+
%000 (€0°LOLD) £0°LOLT €901L 0F'966°1 G z n0cr
= = E = 00FC
%CT 1T €9°6CH'8 LEOLTT 00°000°T LEOLTT 00O0L 8 00¢T
%CS 9 09°CTL’S OV LL6'Y £9°01L 00°000°T 0F'966°1 5 LEOLTT 00°00L 8 brpasearjpuay (6Tt
2%00°0 00°00¢ . = 00 00¢ 00¢T
%000 0000¢ = = % = - 00 00S urepA] dimbsp 2010 (1922)
%P6 €T 89°¢6TIT TEPOL9 TEPOL9 00'000°8T 00r+
%89°CC 6 98| 90° SIS - 7 CIINSANS 000°0T 00¢Tr
%L9 T T9091°9¢ REOERTI 5 i 90 ¢El’C 000°0¢ CEROLY 00 000°8T SIURDLIGN[/[9N] (¢ TT)
%8L ¥C Sol1¢ (€6'19) glco19) 00 06T 00¢+
%9T 6¢ PRISTH 91'8PLT CTIte 00°000°L 16'90+°C = B 00ct
%S0LE 6L €9¢ 1T989°C ST Ire 00°000°L 16'90t+C 7 glca19) 00 08T 100, Ajqepuads:] (9TTT)
%Lt S SEEFI0I SSCIN SSCIS 0000071 00tt
%8¢ ¢ OL'P8L'E PCelIc rcslc 000+ & 00t
%S6TI 1T8T6ET 6LTLOT 5 5 PTClT 000t [SSCIS | 00 000TI dng aanowomy (90zo)
%cC0TI 69CH T LO€9S° LO£9¢7 00 000°¢] 00+t
%bS 811 (+9°L6T°1) FO'LO6T'S POL6T'Y 000°L 00Tk
%0¢ 67 6T6E1°01 1L°098°6 ¥ H F9L6T'R 000°L LO€9¢°] 00 000°€ 1 AJAS WRIAL 0NV (€OTT)
%CT ¥T 9T'L99°1 PL'TES PLTES 00TT " 7 009t
%I1T8S SOSLLYY C6'FTT06 €606 000°¢S1 00cr
%EL'LS 1€°ThE 99 69°LSL06 o 3 69°LEL06 00TLS1 = 7 MM (RG1T)
%0L9¢ TL'SER'] 8T 901 z RTHU0°1 00 006'C 00Ft
- - - 00¢t
%LE 1T cCCIL [t P61 !t tol 00016 00cr
%08 t€ £5°615%9 L 08FE LFOR/Y'E 0000001 00€¢T
%CEPE LLOLO'6 £TOELY i = i 5 ETOELY 00018°€1 auoydaja ) (£612)
papuadxz] Fuiureway| €TOT 1€ - 1 19q0100) €C0T 1€ - 1 12q010) |spei0], €TOT 1€ - 1 12qma() |sjeio], €COT 1€ - 1 1990100 [S[R10]. uonduasaci/apo))
JUERIEN] moy, [P0V (11LA [198png PNy (11.A 128png POV (LA [128png POV (LA [18png
AR [RISL] FTOT-ETOT WD JO % €€ () paulquion C # SSISSY [UR N | # SSOSSY IUW I punyj je.rous
CZ0C 1 - 1 19qo10Q

sarjddng pue S331A.19G 15LIISI(] ARJ 3 TOIJEIIIIY| OUTWIE]) |5 -HO) |1y



9 J0 ¢ 3w

sapddng SadAIIS - (A0

iy

%0T 676 (0T 6t8) 0T 66 0T 6t6 001 - : 00st
%0070 0000 - 00t - 00001 00t
%7cC8'L 99°TCT I FE901 FE901 00 65¢°] 006¢
%000 0008 - - 0008 08¢
%COLI 69°111°¢ 1€°8€9 1¢€°8¢9 000ELE 00LY
%SC ¢l 01°68+°¢ 06°010°1 0601071 000089 009¢
. . . - - necy
%1611 CLTONL SN T80 00 TSO'R 00t
%S 06 9R'RO11 PLITTI [N bores 00 0TFTI 00t
%99 '€ € LI't81°¢ £RC19° ERCIO] 00 008"+ 00t ¢
%0L 1€ 096'8]<° PO 116t FOTI6F 00 00$°6 00T
%ES S 66'819°¢C 10CIF 1T - - 0T 66 00S 18°COF 0T 00 1£5°0F ddng vonranay (7¢87)
%0070 - - = > 0011
%0070 - - - = - - : AINAIDG HONMA (618T)
2%00°() - - - - - : 00¢¢T
%000 - - = ) - = XR, SRS O (€18T)
%LT 08 00'69¢°C 00'1+9°6 - - - 2 001496 00 010°TI 00¢¢T
%LT 08 00'69¢°C 00'1+9°6 - ' - ; 00'1+9°6 00010°TI ADIAIDG FUISSAOOI] PIR(] (] ]]T)
%86t R1'108°C 8'861°C 8861°C 000°¢ 009t
%CS Tl 00cTlel 00881 00°8LY" 000°G1 00<t
% lh PE 9€'RTY T PO ILETT FOILETT 00'000°€9 00t
%0F €T 00°99L 00'vEC 00'PEC 00 0001 00gt
%bTTh PP RTELI 9C 1L9°TI : 0000081 9C19L 11 2 00016 00 000°Z | 00Tk
%P L9 CLIPOLI 8T 08T CE Ot €+8°¢ 00°0T1°¢ L' C86°¢ 905°6 CeIehLe 00 969°LE 00¢¢T
%b e Tt 0L'L89€6 O£ PEY L 9t P8 € 00°0Z1°€T cReTRal 90¢" 6T 66'996°0¢ 00969°¢1 1 AIDS JOI] YO (16€T)
%00°001 - 00008l 00°008°TI 00'008°Z1 Q = 00£<T
%06 €€ 00°0TTEl 00°08L°9 - 00'08L°9 00 000°0T 001¢
F - - 7 0011
%CE 68 00°0TTEl 00°08T°61 00°00S°TI 00'00$°T1 - = 0008L°9 00 000°0T AdIAIag Futuumd (1667)
%0S'8 00°SeTy 00°S9L 00'S9L 00 000°6 00t
00°0L9°1 00°000°€ 00£¢
%6E L1 009" 00°SEt'T - - 00°SerT 000001 SANAIAG [P (1 €6T
009 - 009t
%8P 11 FIRFOCI 98°1¢6°1 T1'Lot PLFRY 00 000°L1 00T
%6011 F1'8F9°CI 98°1¢6°( Cl'L9c 009 L PRY"| 00 000°L1 2310 xe |, Auadodd (L0sT
%000 00°00t°01 - = 00 00F 01 00¢¢T
%000 00°00+°01 = - - 00 00F 01 ur[/Fununoddy (¢sg)
%000 = - - - 00¢cT
%0070 - - : - - - ddng Furae )/poo.| (Z6€7)
papuadx; Fuiurewy £TOT 1€ - [ 1990100 €TOT 1€ - [ 1290100y [sjRI0], £TOT 1€ - [ 1aqowQ) |sjeo], €TOT1E - 11900y [spmo uondiasacy/apo,)
JUERIEH] e, [PMOV (LA 198 € : [edY (1A [198png POV (1A 198png POV (LA 1a8png
A A [RISLE FTOT-ETOT AU JO %€ ) :o._EEoU_ C # SSOSSY [N I I # SSISSY W N Uy jrisuan

sariddng pue sasiaiag

£20¢
LTSI

1€ - | 1940120

'O BIIDIY| ouniE)

TH-uosn,g




9jo - Suy

sarddng saniagac

4

0. o~
A

%6F 1 %06L €S %bL CE

%tS 8T LY IE€€°9E9°] €E0TS 199 TSS'LIET IL'€S6°ELI 00°S9+°00T°1 TLOFF'SHT LEG'6ET 06°$T1°2+T S LLY IR0 ], AP uofy|
%ET'8 9T'BEE'E96 FL'SLE9R FIL6FO'T LYSSO'EN] FIL'S96 & 00561 LOTTT0'61 008'+9 sieo |, ende )
2%00°0 00°000°sTT & ooonw,wm - 00°000°0TT : = = 000°¢ wawdmbiy co¢t

- = = 2 i - 5 - z - L SAPIYAA €0t
%000 00'LFF 09 - LEF 09 [yt 00 LFF 09 - - - c spigl wdwaAoadwy TOTH
%S €l 9T HTY0LS PLSLE 9 000°LS9 LYTSELY 00°000°8LE - 00S°61 LOTITO 6] 0068 pimeg 1oy Adwiy Zott
%0 0F 00'+9+ 9t 00°000°1¢€ YOVLL 0000071 € 00 v9¥ LL - 3 = 2 uonduwapay] ueoTy/puog) (zTe
%EE 6 00'TO1°¢I 00 10Lt1 mom,.,oﬂ 00 10L 1 00°'€08°6T 2 5 - = asuadxijisaiug 0 gg

%P6 ST %19 €6 %8¢ 8S %0F 9¢

YSL'1F 1+'+69‘8€L 6S'EFH6TS 86809 ISL'PET I+HSHT LEFOTF S01°€TT 0$6°T19 sarjddng 7 saatan
%000 0000t - = 00 00F 00t
%000 0000t 3 = 00 00 SATIRY) AU pUR| (£86T)
%000 00'00€°T = = 00 00€°T 00¢<T
%000 00°00€°T = . 0000€°T 1ag ssedwo ) (¢167)
%000 0008 5 & 0¢ 7 009t
%06°C 86°0L6 06T T0°6¢ 000°1 : 00st

= : ) - - 00¢t
%00°() 00°000°1 2 = & 000°1 7 00Tk

1Tsor 00 000" | 00Fc

= - - - - 00¢<T
%PT Pl LL'SI9T €T reEr 7 06t 0S0°T 1Tt 00 000" ag dxipadoy 110 (668T)
%000 00008 : : 00¢ - 009+
%0611 LS TOF €L £t'L 00¢ - 00st
%8L L1 TTFRO9 8L CIE] |LCIE] 0000 L 00F+
%000 00°0¢ - - 00 0¢ 00gt
%LT 01 19+6L°1 6£¢0T 5 6£°¢0T 000°C - 00t

£0LEE 00°008°1 00tT

%90°6T 6LSSH9 1THP9°C 1THFOT 000016 00¢¢T
%t 1T 91°0rS 91 r8°60Sy s 8 Clc 000°€ 0LeTt 00'0S0'R] ng dxipado 1o (8687)
va:vn_xm_ m:_::,::uv_ €20 1€ - 1 1290100 0T 1€ - 1 129000y |sjeio] €TOT 1€ - 1 12qmd0y |seioy], €TOT 1€ - 1 199010y (S0, uonduasaci/apo )
JIEERIEN] ®o], POV (11LA POV (1A [128png [emoy (1A [e8png [eMoV (11LA [128png
AR [RISL] $TOT-ETOT YD JO °% €€ ) pauiquio’) C # SSIOSSY IUNWIA | # SSOSSY YW IA DU [BIUIND

€C0T ‘1€ - 1 13q013Q
safjddng pue s3d1AISG ISLAISI( WAL 2 HOIIRIIIY] OUIE [5-UO0M]itf




H

C

-

#Y

25

%8 ET %EE 66°'594'T$ 00°794'Z1$ sasuadx3 |e10,

%ES0 %EE  66'GT 00°000°€ - dx3 Bunsa ssauisng 6207

%E6'LT  %EE  00°0SL'TS 0079265 - Jogel  0ooT
, sasuadxy

ads ‘png _ Jesj jo €Z/TE/OT QLA 1238png uondysag apo)

JO 1UDdJad RLVESlo B IS jenidy jenuuy

1012311 JO pJecg Q01T - uawIedag

£Z/TE/0T QLA
jen1oy 01 188pig |eruswiiedag

131810 KIBd R UOIIR3II3Y OUIWIRY-|3 UCY N4

1OV LINUSNOD ‘WH.LI



%V0°TE %EE LU EVL'8SS "00'T8768TS 2 sasuadxge’ey
%06'€€ %EE 000829 00°0000Z - s0IAI9S Buluueld  TSST
%STE6  %EE  00LvSTL  00Ssy'er . sdysisquwaN 1907
%6807 | %EE  8EWHO'T 100000 uonwuSodayesholdwl  ge0z
%000 | %€ 000  00000€  TSulmesi/uonesnpi  <goz

%000 . %E€E 000 00002 |enesrssausng 1€0z
%6,79 - %ee | 8c6Tz  loovose  -dx3Sunsapsssuisng 6707

%LEIT  %EE  TETST'BES 00'9L6TKIS ] ~ ioge1 00T

, asuadxy
wuads 'png  J4eajp jo €2/T€/0T QLA 193png uondiisaqg apo)
JO 1uddad U334 1503 |R10]. jenuuy

Ja8euely [IBUID GOTE - Wsweda(

€Z/TE/OT QLA
ien)oy 01 193png |eruawinledaq)
1314381 348 3@ UOIEIIIDY oUIWER)-|] U N

Y




%S 179 %EE  ZL'E9E'GVYS 00°€SC'Z69S 00'TSO'BTS 00°4£6'65  00°59Z699% sasuadxa |er0),
%00°0 %EE 000 0000€7 000 000 00°00£2 s150) ssedwo)  ST6E
%000  %EE 000 000016 000 00006 , M35 dx3 4ad0 JaYI0 668
%LT08  %EE 1 00T¥I6  000I0TT 000 000 ~oooto'TT | sa0IAI3S Buissad0id eled  TT8C
%EVL9  %EE BTO8T'SE  00°TTZETS  000ZT'S 009056 00'969'LE "AI3S [BUOISSDJOI4 JAYIO  T6ST
%OV'EE  %EE  000/9T | 000000S 000 000 ~ 00000°S - saomas(edal €57
%166  %EE  WLY8YT 00000 000 000  00000°LT uowds|jo) xel Apadosd  £0ST
%000  %EE 000 0000F0T 000 000  00°00%0T 'AI3S [BIDUBUIY/10DY, SOST
%019  %EE  LE0LT'T  0000L'8 000 000 0000£'8 wawdinby sasea1/swusy  s/eT
%000  %EE 000 0000 000 000 000005 B ‘M3s ulen ‘dinb3 2o T9zT
%08VE | %EE  LyO8Y'E | 0000000 000 000 00°000°0T ~ suoydajpL /617
%000  %EE 000 00059 000 000 00059 [epsawwo)-Bunuld  S80Z
%08T  %EE  SL'8T 100009T 000 000 ~ 00'009°T ~ e%eisod 1807
%0SST  %EE  08YI0'T  00000ET 000 000 00°000°€T - sayddns 200" 9/07
%8125  %EE | 00'6SE'8S  00°00T'TIT 000 000 ~ 0000Z'TT1 - ooueunsul, 1507
%06vy  %EE 006Ky 00000 000 000 000007 Sulurel] /uonesanp3:  Ge0T
%6LETT | %EE  96'819 00°005 000 000 ' 0000S ~ |PAeiLssausng  TE0T
%86'6VT  %EE | S8T6CT | 00798 00TEF  00'TEW 000 910N [e8a7/8uIsiaAPY 5007
%90VL | %EE  6T6TYLIES 00'609'8TVS 000S  000$  00'609'8ZbS ~ Jogel Q00T

| _ ! sasuadxy
wads "png 1834 Jo  1128png jeuat  138png 188png 198png 1w08png uondiasag apo)
JO 18243 32434 1507 |e10, jenuuy €496¢ VOGE R AT

uoneIISIuIWPY @ 8JUeUld 0OET - Waledag

€Z/1£/0T QLA
12M12Y 01 188png |eruatuliedag

1S N 1 UoLIBDIIBY OUIIR)-[TF U0 |N

o



%96 0EE %EE €1°484TZ5  00°€859% e pun; [esauad o3 1eduw;

%T9°LT %EE TT'T6L5TS 00°LTV'E6S ~ sasuadxy |10, ‘

%S 0 %EE  1CSOv 00°000°T 5, °A9S 'dx3 uedQ J9Yl0 668C

%LV TT %EE  €O0LEE | 00°00§'T B - dns-dx3uedo4eylo 8687

%00°LTE %EE 008971 00007 - wawdinb3 jeuosiad  pTET

%000 %eE 000 000 o ~juawdinb3 saseal/siudy §/z2

%000 %EE 00°S9T'T 00000 ~ (anH)eduesnsu) TS0z

%66'7C %e€ 88°9T9'TZ$ 00,5985 ‘ - joge1 Q00T
asuadxy

%85 LY %EE  ST'6LSLPS  00°000°00TS | - anuaaay [exo .

%G8'9¥ %eE S/ T78'6E 00°000'S8 ‘ ~ sjeuay Suipjing

%TLTS %EE 0S°2SLLS 0000061 | s|ejuay d1udld

» 4 L i ‘ ~ anushay

wads ‘png  Jespjo  £z/TE/OT LA 128png uondiasaq "~ epo)

Jouad3d 1B jen1oy jenuuy

jerudyi Arjioe4 gOpe - Wawedag

€Z/TE/0T ALA

jemay 03 198png [eruawniedag
1OLISIQ Y2 1P UONE3II3Y OUIUIR-|T Uo) N4

2



at

%LZ'T | %EE 00°597% 00'9£8 775 | sasuadxy [e10].

%L VY %EE 00'59¢ 00°009 sdiyssoqualN T90¢

%000  %EE 000 0000z  Suuesg/uonednpl  Geoz

%000 %EE 1000 - 00005 |oAeJL Ssauisng T€07

%000 %EE 000 ~o000T  -dx3Bunssnssauisng 6207

%000  %EE 0003 00'9E6'6TS soqe1’ 000T
| , asuadxy

wads png 1B3AJ0  £2/1E/0T OUA 198png uondisag apo)

10 Wadad W33 1507 |210], jenuuy

uoisiatsadng uopealday gOLE - Wawedag

€Z/TE/0T QLA
{enay 01128png jRiuatuitedaq
1313S1C) Yied g ucIRaIdaY oujwe)-|3 Lo}




%CTVE  €8'ST6'CLT 00'56209¢ | MB9Aj0  89'TS9'TOT 1=oL
o000 ' 000 %I8'L 1B9AJ0  pE9OT 0065€'T sayjddns uoneainay
- 000 000  %bve 1Bapj0  TTOWY'T 00'88z's (esswwo) - Supupd
000 - o000 %000 Je3pjo 000 o000z - e%essog
000 ! 000 %000 1B9AJ0 000 000 SAIYSISQUIBIAI 1212u30- Uoneasay.
e P %000 JdAJ0 000 000 . 820N |eSa7/3uisiisnpy
|edauan/uolieaiday
%000 000 000 %000 T uesp0 | lgoo 0005 T  saiddns uopeadRy  susal/iowss
T . ] %0TYT  JeBAJO - TTTE6'Y 00'78€'07 W - sogell oose
SUas | pue sioluas
%256 00006 00°05v'6 %TOLT | 1B9AJO TEBEY . 000SL'E saljddns uoneaay swang
i N %ET 07 1B3j 4O 18'1K0'Y 0096007  Jogel  QoLE
SNUIASYH .m_uwﬂw\wucw>m _m_ume
%I€6T  |00669T 000088 | %SS'ST 1e94 40 060T0T | 0000059 ‘saiddng uonesioay  sessen
N %07'TZ 1eaA 4O €8'/80'9 |  00'8TV'LT ‘ Joge1 009
S9S5R|]) 24NnsiaT
%IV'ET  69VTL'ET 00°082'T0T %T6'TT | JedAJO GT6S6 00°7s0'8 | ~ sayddng uoneasay!  smenby
| %90'TE Jeapjo  197°7TE'SS (00'9ET'8LT ‘ ioqe1  00SE
| sajaenby
%0£'T9  00'8Y8‘Tr  00°§92'89  %SE06  JedAj0 | pT'TZZTT | 0000TvTT ~ sayddns uoneainay’  suodsinpy
T B %IT'ST 1834 JO 87'€67'8T . 00'798'TL - aogel oovE
Lo . ‘ : B T N
%859 000S80'T | 00000591 %99 €€ jearjo - 'egSI9T 00008 | saljddns uonessoay  suodsumor
. e . . %0v'1T JBAJ0 | 669856 - 00'96LVY ~ Jogel  oOgE
w SHOAS YINOoA
%0vYE  PT'6S9'ES | 0000009ST | %0L'TS  Jespy0  poTIE | loo00S6 sal|ddng uones.day  swessoid wnox
| g o o %SL'EE | 1e9AJ0 8EVBE'SL | 00'E0V'EZT | ioqer ooze
| ‘ ‘ R SUieig0ig pnos ; _
m:cm>wmm _um>_wuw£ anuanay juads 398png JEIAJ0 % | 150D 398png|
© Jo% | enuaney  paradpng  j0% - aegol W I )
‘ . 006€ - 00ZE - Uonea.d3Y | £2/TE/0T ALA
| EmEtmamE niyy

) 1



7 4o 1 98eq

punoJsg syed 00z "1dsq "13,u0)

%IT6 | %EE P98I 00000 ' 000 1000007 000 saddns aAnowony. 907z
%PS8IT  %EE  YIL6T'S  00°000°L 000 00000°Z 000 : | "AI3SUIRy BABOWOINY!  SOTT
%TT8S  %EE  S6HCT06  00000'SST | 000 1 00°000'SST | 000 ‘ i29eM 86TT
%LETT  %EE  8Y6T 00076 000 000 00016 Tououdapl  s6Tz
%68TE  %EE  LE'BOS'E 00°000°TT 000 00'000'TT 000 _|esodsig a8emas  s6Tz
%LEOY | %EE  TY'ZOTOT  00°000°TT 000 1 00°000°2Z 00'0 ‘ - |esodsigasnyy €617
%v0'E %EE 9809 00'000°C 000 00000 000 se  Z6T¢
%00°0% %EE  80'000'RT  00'000°Sy 000 £ 00°000'St 000 - Apupea 16Tz
%9L0E  %EE  00'8EST  00000'S 000 ~ 00°000°S 000 S99 MwIAd  S8TT
%9T6IT  %EE  STSIT'EL  00'000TT 000 00000'TT 000 saiddns @oueusjuiely Suiquinid 89Tz
%0T8  %EE 00526 000000 000 000000CT 000 S921MI9S ddUBUBIUIEIN BulquInld /91T
%TTT9 %EE  L8'IT6 £ 00°005T 00°005‘T 000 000 salddns Sunuied 791z
%000  %EE 000  0000SE  0000SE 000 000 sayddns ‘ss jeaueyoapy  zsTZ
%000  %EE 000 | 00°00T ' 00001 000 000 S20IAI3S "SAS [RIIUBYIBN  TSTT
%LV'TE | %EE ,ooﬁmm ~ 0000T'0T  000000T 000 00°00T ‘AIBS ulen “dwi puel  zpTz
%L6VE %EE  00'S/8'SS  00°008'65T  00°008'6ST  00°0 000 aoueuaruiely dwi puel’  Tylg
%8S TE  %EE  6L'STE - 00°000'T 00000T 000 000 sal|ddns aoueualulei [BOLIB  ZETT
%000 . %EE ' 000 a 000007 ' 00°000% 000 000 SIDINIDS 3DUEUSUIEI [BIUDRIT  TETT
%L60E | %EE  VL60E 00000 1 00°000'T 000 000 sanddns ‘LOH/DLBY  1OTZ
%000  %EE 000 00008 00008 000 000 S9IAI3S “WOH/ 2By £0TC
%OTTZ ' %EE  €5°98TVL$  00'8ET'ZSES  00'888'99$  00'7S8'SSS  00'86€'67CS 100e7 0001
o , a - ) ‘ . T o - 1 ‘ . mmmcmﬂxm_ e
%6E9E  %EE  0S'860'6$ | 00°000'57$ | 00°0S 00°000'5Z$  00°0$ | anuanay |10,
%00°0 %EE | ETTLS 000 000 000 000 puod suoieuoq Jaiepm
%ITVE %EE  LELTS'BS  00°000°S7$ | 00°0% 00°000°SZ$  00°0% ﬁ 918 Uen[ ues
SR 1 00105 .1 000 , ok ‘
wads 'png  Jeaj 3o £Z/TE/0T ALA 128png 198png 128png 198png uonduasaq apo)
JLEUELTER R TELIER jenioy jeloj, §96€ YOG6E VZbE

spunous pue syied 0oz p - IwawLedag

€Z/1€/0T QLA

2oy o1 198png |[eavaunsedag

131181 YJed 1 U0IIRaII8Y oUjWE)-[F UoY N,

ai
]



7jo  Ted

punoJtg syaed

{7 *3daQg "3,u0)

%108 %ee  (€£26L'92€$) (00°817L'658%) (00°885°€8¢S) (00°ZSP'TEES) (00°80L virTS) puny |e1ausd o1 1edwy
%96°LE %EE | €CT68'SEE  00'8YL'Y88  00'88S'€8C  00°CS¥'9SE  00°80L¥reS | sasuadxy |e10), ‘
%000 | %EE 000 1 00°000'T 000 00000 000 - 'M3sdx3 uado JBYI0 6687
%LTOT  %EE | 6E'S0T | 00°000'C 00°0 ' 00000'C 00°0 dng “dx3 Jedo JaY10' 8687
%v868T | %EE  0T6V6 00°005 000 ' 00°00¥ 00°00T saiddng uoneanay 78z
%SS'8Y ' %EE | 95'V9S'YT  00'000'0€  00°000°ST 000 00°000'CT ©'AI3S |BUOISSJOId JOYIO T6ST
%0v'E  %EE  0TOT  00°00€ 000 00°00€ 000 ~ sayddns jelpoisny  zzee
%SSOY | %EE BV LIET - 00°000'S 000 00°006'C 00°00T‘C wswdinbg [euosiad  pIET
%L9T = %EE  8EEE 00°000°C 00°000'C 000 000 salddns ‘uley “dinb3ayio 6zt
%SE0LZ  %EE  60°TZZ'OT  00°000'9 000000 000 000 - mesculey cdinb3seylo T6zT
%SE'SET  %EE | €0LOL'T 00°000°C 100000 000 000 wawdinb3 saseat/sudy. /72
%89'ST  %EE  90°SET'S 000000 | 000  00°000°0T 000 | ~ sweougni/iend. 9gze
%9T6E | %EE  9T8WLT - 00°000°L 1 00°000°L 000 000 sjo01 ajqepuadxy  9zzz
. , N , sosuadxy
%6E9E  %EE  05'860'6S  00°000°5Z$  00°0S 00°000'52$  00°0% snusasy @10y «
%000 %EE | ETTLS 000 000 000 000 puod suopeuoq Jarem
%ITVE %EE  LE/TS'8S  00°000'STS  00°0% 1 00000'5Z$  00°0% 191eA\ UeN[ Ues
“ R | : | | - anuanay
wads 'png  12aA10  £7/TE/0T QLA 198png 193png 108nng 138png uondiiasaq ~ apo)
SLRUELIE I ELTEN jemay |ero, H96€ Y96€ vIve

)

&~



%0°S7 %EE  £8'£9V'57S 00°/55°T0TS sasusdx3 |10,
%000 %EE 000 000 ‘ ~ 'mes dx3 ad0 4BYl0,  668T
%000 %EE 000 00°0S ~ dngdx3uado syl 8687
%0V €T %E€E 00vET 00°000°T | 'MI3S [BUOISSBJ0I4 JAUI0 T6ST
%99'SE %EE  ¥IBIY'O 00°000°8T ‘ - saiddns jeipoisny’ zzee
%000 C%EE 000 000 ~ wawdinby sesea/siuay 5777
%8LYT-  %EE  (S6'T9) 00052 sioop ajqepuadxa  9zzz
%000 %EE 000 ‘000 “saddng soueusjuiely Suiquinid 89Tz
%000 %EE 000 | 00°00S S30IMISS duURUAUIRI BUlquinld  £9TT
%000 %EE 000 000 sa11ddns "sAs [ealueyasin (4] %4
%000 %EE 000 1 00°00Z'T sa0IM3S 'SAS [BDIUBYOBIN,  TSTZ
%000 %EE 000 000 soddns aoueualulei [BDMIAIT  ZETT
%000 %EE 000 000 S9IAIDS DIURUBIUIR (BB TETZ
%00°0 %EE 000 00008 ‘ salddns ‘uley Buippng  ZTTe
%00°0 %EE | OEPYS'T 000 - S30IAI3S IR Bulpiing TTTZ
%ELTT %EE  Y8'BTELIS | 00'LSL'6LS Joge1 0001
sasuadxy
ads ‘png e 30 £Z/TE/OT QLA 198png uondsag 8pod
JO1U3dIBd  IUBMBY 1503 [e10 . jenuuy

asueujulel) Suipjing QOEY - Wwawedaq

€2/1E/0T QLA

1en19y 01 198png |ewaunedsc

13ISIC YIed 1§ UOIIRBIIBY OUNWIRI-|3] UOY|Ny

n



%LT9T %ee  (€0'687'£G3)  (00°Z€8'BTTS) puny je1auag 03 10edw)
%VETE %ESE €0'8€v'68TS  00°£18'G85S sasuadxs |e10]. )
%000 %EE 000 00°00% - sadieydaurpuel /86T
%8LLT  %EE  8LSTE'T 00°00%°L ~dng-dx3 1adQ J3YI0 8687
%TY Ve %EE Y9 TLETT 00°000'59 ~ S9)IA9SJOId JBYI0  T6ST
%058 %eE  00°S9L 00°000'6 ‘ sIAIBS [F1  TEST
%LY'T %eE  0ELYT ~ 000000T | ~awdinb3 jeuoissajold  HTET
%000 %e€ 000 - 00°000'TT soipey JYS - 9IAIBS “Juleln "dinb3,  TeTe
%6°€T %EE  CEVOL'9  00°000'8T ‘ ~ suedugnigeng 9z
%6T VT o%ee STE0LT  00000CT saiddns Juley oy 907z
%T0TT %EE  LO'€9S'T 00'000'€T | B0IMBS U OINY S0ZT
%0, 9¢ %EE  8THI0'T 00°006°C ~ auoydapdLl  £6T¢
%E6TE  %EE 96'€S8°0T 000962 ~ oleisjeay /Ly /1T
%20°ST %EE 18°0SC'T ' 00°000°S _ (leouswwo)) Sunuud - S807
%000 | %EE 000 0000S  sdysisquan 1907
%T6'9C | %EE  00°00SE 00°000°€T Awjiger] / souesnsul TS0T
%TETT %EE STTIELT  00°000°0T Suiutes) /uoneanp3’ g0z
%€9'6  %EE 0£96 - 00°000'T ] |oABJL SSauIsNg TE0T
%ESLE  WEE  LOTLB'OET  00'LSIVIES | s150)40qeT 000

, sasuadxy
%S6'SE | %EE | 00'6V6'TETS  00°S86'99€$ sanuaaay |20} ‘
%000 %EE 000 00°000°S ‘ UuoIeND VLN
%000  %EE 000 © 00°000°0€ SaNUAABY Suone)
%SL'6€ %EE  006V6'TETS  00'S86'TEES $9IAIBS |0J1ed |

" | . sanuanay ‘

wads ‘png  Jeapy0  £Z/TE/0T QLA 128png uondisasaq apo)
10 U323 WA jen1oy jenuuy

3%

231|Cd NIBd GO - JuawIeda(

€Z/1€/0T QLA
jemoy o1 31a8png jRiuawiiedag
1ILIISICE I.d 1 LiCIIRR.I38Y OUIWIRD-|3 UCHi




%61 VT %EE o L0V'8ZS  00°GPPLITS sasuadxz |e10)
%06'C %EE 20'6C 00°000°T 'A9s cdx3 uedQ JAYI0 6687
%6vT  %EE  EVL 00005 dns dx3 uedo JaYI0 868
%00°0  %EE 000 00°00T ‘sayddns uopesnsy  zs8z
%TS'ZT . %EE 00'8/8'T 00°000°ST "AISS |BUOISSBJ0Id JAYIO 1657
%00°0 S %EE 000 - 00°000°T ~ uawdinb3 jeuosiag vIET
%EE'8  %EE 9L6YT'T - 00°000°ST ~ sep 7612
%9%°'95 %EE vr'69¥'8 . 00°000°ST ISTRITIRETE] 1612
%L778 %EE 00'89%'C 00°000'€  seajnuwudd  S8TT
%SE0 %EE  EL'ST 1 00°00S Y saiddns ‘sAs jealueydsay - zSTT
%00'LL %EE  00'7ST 00002 S0IAIBS "SAS [BJIUBYDBIN  TSTZ
%6€'9T %E€E  ST'8659 | 00°000°ST - sayddns jeqwayd zzTz
%000 %EE 000 100000 - Sululesj/uoneanp3,  Se0z
%S58'07 %EE 16'L€S°2$ | 00°SbT'9gS ‘ - uoge1’ Q00T

‘ I ! - ‘ k sasuadxg
uads 'png  JeaAj0  €Z/TE/0T QLA 188png uondirsa( | apo)
JO 1UdIIB Wiadlad 1S03J jero . jenuuy

uonesadQ g @aueUUIRIY |00 QOS5 - WBWIRAS(]

g€zZ/Te/0T QLA

12n1oy 01 1@8png [eausunsedag
12UISIC Y g UoIRBIIBY OUIWIR)-[F UOYN4




%0L° LT %EE  (8€CC6'LY) (00°009'879) ~ pung jesauan o1 1edw
%0L LT %EE 8€°776'LS 00°009'87$ ‘sasuadxg jeroy ‘
%000 %EE | 000 0005 ~mes tdx3 uadQ 4ayi0 6687
%000 | %EE 000 00°005 dns-dx3 4adp JoYI0 68T
%86'EY %EE  886T'T  00°000'S ~ 'M3S[RUOISSRJOId JAYIO  T6ST
%000 1 %EE - -TEL9T 00009 ~ uomayo) xey Apedord 1057
%TYe  %EE  VLTES 00°002°T - ~J21BM 86T
%G9'ST %EE . 08'TL9 0000V ~ |esodsig 98emas S6TT
%000  %EE 87°008 | 00°00T€ ‘ lesodsig asnyay €617
%000 %ege 000 00°000'T ‘ ‘ - sen  gelz
%6LTE %EE | 656E9°T 00°000°S ISTRITRETE NI 123 ¢ A
%000 %EE 000 o000 ‘ s99j NWIdd  S8TT
%0L°L2S %EE $8°€97 0005 salddns soueuajurey Suiquinid| 89Tz
%000 | %Ee 000 - 00°00S'€ ~ sedIAes dueudueN Sulquingd /9T
%000 C%EE 000 00002 ~ sayddnsSunuieq 791z
%000 | %EE 000 - 00°00S salddns 'sAs |edjueyoay Z5Te
%000  %E€E 000 00'0ST ‘MBS “utel “duij pueq i
%000 %EE 000 0005 salddns dueusjuleAl [BOLIDR]3 ZETT
%000 %EE 000 00005 |  S9IIAI9S dUBUAUIB [e211B]F TETT
%6L°66 %EE 67°86L 00008 ‘ saiddns "urepy Buiping ¢TTZ
%68°VL %EE | 68'8VLS 1 00°000'T$ S90IAIBS "UIRA Bulpiing  TTTC

) ‘ | 4 ‘ . sasuaclxy o )
%L6'EE %EE 0€'589'8T$  00°000'65S$ sanuaaay |e1o), ‘ ‘ ‘
%L6'EE %EE 0€'689'8TS 00°000'55S awoou| [ejuay

A | sanuaasy

wads ‘png JEe3A jO €Z/TE/0T QLA 188png cm_E:umma, apo)
JO BB U jenoy jenuuy

Auadosg uosipa gogtb - 1wawedag

cZ/TE/0T QLA
|emoy 01 188png jeruawniedaq

13LISIC ied 1@ UOIIR8123Y OUjLUR)-[3 Loy

3¢



I'TENM: CONSENT AGENDA —#4 1

FULTON-EL CAMINO RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: Activity Report - October 2023
DATE: November 9, 2023, 2023

October 2023 - Maintenance Division Work Performed

Bellview Park
Normal maintenance
Tree trimming
[rrigation winterized
Graffiti Mitigation
Bohemian Park
Normal maintenance
Tree trimming
Graffiti Removal
All Tree Stumps removed
Cottage Park
Normal maintenance
Cut up fallen branches
Repaired playground swing
Trimmed Trees around pool
Removed dangerous playground equipment
Creekside Nature Area
Normal maintenance
Howe Park
Painting daily graffiti
Regular maintenance
Bridges Installed
Bridge signs installed
Duck Sign installed
Painted Backstop #2
Sanded and painted Com Box by field #2
Installed thunder climber on tot lot
Pond aerator pumps ordered
Pond fountain pump removed and being repaired
Santa Anita Park
Normal maintenance
Seely Park
Normal maintenance
[rrigation repairs



Graffiti removal
Gate installed on pump room
Playground Pedestals Replaced
All Parks
Roofs Cleared for rain season
Regular park irrigation maintenance
Regular playground maintenance including raking the safety surface material
Heavy daily pick-up of litter and garbage removal
Heavy homeless camp and litter removal
Tree branch clean up
Graffiti removal
[rrigation Winterized

October 2023 - Recreation Activity Repori

Adult Softball: Fall ball is going very well and play will continue into November. 765
participants played softball in September.

Baskethall: The fall 3 on 3 basketball league plays Monday and Thursday evenings at
Howe. There are 72 participants playing on a weekly basis.

Pickle Ball: The Pickle Ball league is held Tuesday and Thursday evenings at Howe. There
are 40 people enjoying pickle ball on a weekly basis.

Hard Court Volleyball: The Afghani’s play Monday through Thursday on the tennis
courts. (#3/#4) They average 150 people a week playing volleyball

Sand Velleyball: Sand volleyball is played on Monday and Wednesday evenings at

Howe. 80 people participate on a weekly basis.

Total adult sports weekly participation in September: 1,944

Little League: Registration for the 2024 season begins October 23.

Futsol/soccer: General Manager Ballus is working to find funding to redo the futsol courts.
Before and Afiter School: Great work flow this school year with music and movement,
learning math and literacy games, art, and homework help.

Adventure Club Summer Camp: We have an extra week of summer in 2024! To
accommodate this the summer program will be moving to weekly camp instead of the
current bi-weekly.

Seniors: We had a participant! As enrollment builds, we will be adding some potlucks and
theme days. I hope to build up some community connections by launching our “new” senior
slipper sock drive to donate to our local senior facilities this October. We plan to hold some
seasonal senior trips starting this December with our annual Christmas light viewing in the
Fab 40’s. Future trips could include wine tasting, Red Hawk Casino, a trip to Apple Hill,
discounted theater tickets and more, details are still being worked out.

Special Events — FEC held Howe Park’s Frightfully Fun Carnival on Saturday, October 28.
The event included a popular hayride, games, activities, a trunk or treat provided by the
Cottage Children’s Center and FEC Board Members, hot dogs provided by Sac Suburban
Kiwanis and a Kona Ice truck. This year’s event was held free of charge to the community
and had approximately 800 attendees from 1pm to 4pm. FEC is continuing to work with
Fulton Avenue Association on the Holiday Tree Lighting event to be held at the Sacramento
Dept. of Human Assistance (2700 Fulton Ave) on December 2"

Upcoming Events: Holiday Tree Lighting, Saturday, December 2™ (flyer included).
Contract Classes: Gentle Yoga at Cottage Center, School aged ballet and gymnastics and
Robinson’s Tackwondo at Conzelmann community Center continue weekly. The Howe Park
Robinson’s Taeckwondo classes will be shifting to a facility rental, Robinson will be in



charge or taking registration and the primary promotion. FEC will be responsible for the
facility and secondary promotion.

Aquatics programs:

FEC Stingrays Swim/Synchro: The new booster club is off and running. They are talking
about redesigning the roles for members-at-large.

Due to the swimming team’s success in the last two seasons, we have been moved up to the
Eureka Conference! We will have meets against Arden Park, Sunrise, Rocklin, and West
Sac as conference rivals now.

2023 Public Swim: All activities are finished at the pool for 2023.

2023 Aquatics Staff: We will offer all 30 employees a chance to return next summer.
Publicity & Community Outreach: Recreation resources and flyers are posted on all social
media platforms (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram & Nextdoor). Any developments with FEC
parks are posted to the district website and social media to alert residents. FEC staff are
continually researching new ways to reach out to our community. The FEC website had
46,193 page views for the month of October.

Facility Rentals — FEC had 5 picnic rentals for the month of November with a gross
revenue of $845.00. FEC had 11 hall/board room rentals for the month of November with a
gross revenue of $5,902.50.

See attached list

31



11/9/23, 2:00 PM stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

FULTON EL-CAMINO PARK DISTRICT
POLICE DEPARTMENT

james R. Brown, Chief of Police

Vignthly activity repost for: Fulton El-Camino Park District, Renorting Period: 2023-10-01 to 2023-10-31

Summeary of enforceraent actions

Park Hours: 0
Drugs: 0
Weapons: 0
: Alcohol: 1
NTA [ssued: 17 pESE. o
Vehicle Code: 12
Probation Violation: 0
Other: 4
Drugs:
Weapons:
Assault/Battery:
Causite Arrests: Sex Crimes:
Thefi:
Probaiion Violation:
Other:
Calls For Service: 3
Parking Citations: 12
Warrant Arrests: {
DUT Arresis: )
Siolen Vehicles: 0
Warnings [ssued: 16
??1?3 0 Appen: Date/Time Violations Severity  Notes

Babcock Park No NTA issued during this reperting period

Bellview Park  2023-10-19 15:12 9.36.057.5 SCOAleoholin o p

Park
Bellview Park 2023-10-26 16:06 9.36.066.6 SCO Cart in Park Inf

12500¢2) CV'C Unlicensed

Driver Mis
Bohemian Park  2023-10-09 15:25 16028(a) CVC No Insurance Inf

4000(2) CVC No current Inf

registration
. . - 4000(a) TV C No current -
Bohemian Park  2023-10-30 16:15 0(2) CVE Nocurrent

regisiration

15028{a) C/C No insurance faf
Comage Park 2023-10-02 18:22 4000(a) CVC No curren: I- r

. . n

registration *
Creekside Nature i . . . .
:ﬁa ’ Mo NTA issued during this reporting peried

16028(a) CVC No Insurance nf
Howe Park 2023-10-05 14:40 4000(ay CVC No current J

. . in
regisiration
person drove vehicle onto
N 22500(b) CVC block - pedesirian walkway during busy

Howe Park 2023-10-07 19:00 o ‘ In o y CUTAg susy

crosswalk park hours in disregard o other
nark goers or children

sitps //31ais f2parkpolice com/scripts/procass_guery chp



11/9/23, 2:00 PM

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park

Howe Park
Off Property

Santa Anita Park

Seely Park

Seely Park

Seely Park

Arrests Made
Babcock Park
Bellview Park

Bohemian Park

Cottage Park

Creekside Nature

Area
Howe Park
Off Property

Santa Anita Park

Seely Park

Calls For Service

Babcock Park
Bellview Park

Bohemian Park

Cottage Park

Creekside Nature

Area

Howe Park

Off Property

Santa Anita Park

Seely Park

Arrest Warrants

Babcock Park

https://stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

2023-10-09 16:00

2023-10-12 15:30

2023-10-19 15:35

2023-10-22 14:20

2023-10-23 16:55

2023-10-26 06:39

2023-10-26 06:11

stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

9.76.030 SCO Shopping Cart
in Park

16028(a) CVC No Insurance
4000(a) CVC No current
registration

12500(a) CVC Unlicensed
Driver

16028(a) CVC No Insurance
4000(a) CVC No current
registration

23123(a) CVC Cell Phone
While Driving

9.76.030 SCO Shopping Cart
in Park

16028(a) CVC No Insurance
4000(a) CVC No current
registration

459 PC Burglary (Vehicle)

No NTA issued during this reporting period
No NTA issued during this reporting period

2023-10-02 17:27

2023-10-12 14:30

2023-10-19 14:27

Date/Time

14601.1(a) CVC Suspended
License

16028(a) CVC No Insurance
4000(a) CVC No current
registration

14601.1(a) CVC Suspended
License

16028(a) CVC No Insurance
4000(a) CVC No current
registration

16028(a) CVC No Insurance
4000(a) CVC No current
registration

Viol:tions

No arrests reporting during this period
No arrests reporting during this period
No arrests reporting during this period
No arrests reporting during this period

No arrests reporting during this period

No arrests reporting during this period
No arrests reporting during this period
No arrests reporting during this period
No arrests reporting during this period

Date/Time

Description

No calls for service during this reporting period
No calls for service during this reporting period
No calls for service during this reporting period
No calls for service during this reporting period

No calls for service during this reporting period

2023-10-22 13:45

report of small SUV parked in

handicap stalls no plates
unsure if anyone inside the
vehicle.

No calls for service during this reporting period

2023-10-08 13:39

2023-10-31 17:49

Date/Time

report of occupied illegal
camp east of foot bridge
WMA, E30S, PRPLE POLO,
GRY SHORTS (OVER
KNEES) TAT'S ON
LEGS/FOREARMS,
LOOKING INTO VEH'S,
NOW AT SEELY PARK
LOOKING OVER FENCES

Warrant Type

No warrant arrests during this reporting period

Inf

Inf
Inf
Mis

Issued cite for observed cell phone
in hand violation

Mis
Mis
Inf
Inf

Mis
Inf
Inf

Inf
[nf

Severity Notes

DispositionNotes

GOA veh was gone upon arrival

checked observed camp but not

Founded occupied will follow up later
Founded
Bail
N
Amount - gk

2/4



11/9/23, 2:00 PM

Bellview Park
Bohemian Park
Cottage Park
Creekside Nature
Area

Howe Park

Off Property

Santa Anita Park
Seely Park

DUIT Arrests
Babcock Park
Bellview Park
Bohemian Park

stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

No warrant arrests during this reporting period
No warrant arrests during this reporting period
No warrant arrests during this reporting period

No warrant arrests during this reporting period

No warrant arrests during this reporting period

2023-10-28 21:50

Felony

No warrant arrests during this reporting period
No warrant arrests during this reporting period

Date/Time

DU Type

No DUTI arrests during this reporting period
No DUI arrests during this reporting period
No DUI arrests during this reporting period

While in route to Seely park, a
vehicle almost struck my patrol
vehicle then sped off. On stop,
driver was found to have a felony
warrant.

no bail

BAC Notes

Cottage Park No DUI arrests during this reporting period
g;::ksme e No DUI arrests during this reporting period
Howe Park No DUI arrests during this reporting period
Off Property No DUI arrests during this reporting period
Santa Anita Park No DUI arrests during this reporting period
Seely Park No DUI arrests during this reporting period
Warnings Date/Time Viclation Motes
Babcock Park No warnings during this reporting period
Bellview Park 2023-10-02 18:03 SCO 9.36.066(d)
Bellview Park 2023-10-05 20:43 SCO 9.36.067
Bohemian Park  2023-10-08 18:40 21201(a) warned on bikes with non working brakes
' ; Subject had dog in tennis court off leash
Bohemian Park  2023-10-02 17:51 SCO 9.36.061(a)(4) - : '
throwing ball, issued warning
Bohemian Park  2023-10-19 14:54 CVC 4000(a)(1)
Bohemian Park  2023-10-23 16:35 CVC 4000(a)(1)
Bohemian Park  2023-10-26 15:55 CVC 4000(a)(1)
Cottage Park 2023-10-29 21:00 9.36.067 warned on park hours
gzzksde Haniire No warnings during this reporting period
Howe Park 2023-10-05 14:45 SCO 9.36.061(a)(4) S e s e
lack of prior contact warning issued.
Howe Park 2023-10-26 16:45 CVC 4000(a)(1)
Howe Park 2023-10-29 20:45 21201(D) h".”;’t‘ed g0, ikt ndghl with o kite
Off Property No warnings during this reporting period
Santa Anita Park No warnings during this reporting period
Seely Park 2023-10-02 17:30 CVC 4000(a)(1)
Subject has med size black dog off leash
Seely Park 2023-10-05 14:10 SCO 9.36.061(a)(4) running in park due to lack of prior contact
warning issued. ’
Seely Park 2023-10-05 20:27 SCO 9.36.067
Seely Park 2023-10-12 13:50 CVC 4000(a)(1)
Seely Park 2023-10-23 16:30 CVC 4000(a)(1)
Parking Citations Date/Time Vielaticas
Babcock Park No Parking citations issued during this reporting period
Bellview Park No Parking citations issued during this reporting period
Bohemian Park  2023-10-19 22:35 9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours
Cottage Park 2023-10-07 20:15 9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours
Cottage Park 2023-10-19 20:20 9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours
gzzksmc Wabqre No Parking citations issued during this reporting period
Howe Park 2023-10-12 15:20 22507.8(c)(2) CVC Parking in disabled crosshatch
Howe Park 2023-10-14 20:20 9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours
22500.1 CVC Stopping/Parking in posted fire lane
H Park 2023-10-20 22:19 )
owe Far 9.36.065(e) SCO Parking in park after hours
Howe Park 2023-10-28 14:10 22507.8(a) CVC Unlawful parking in disabled space
Howe Park 2023-10-28 15:00 22500.1 CVC Stopping/Parking in posted fire lane
Howe Park 2023-10-28 15:10 9.36.065(d) SCO Failure to park in designated area
Howe Park 2023-10-30 18:44 22507.8(a) CVC Unlawful parking in disabled space
Off Property No Parking citations issued during this reporting period
Santa Anita Park No Parking citations issued during this reporting period

https://stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

q@ 3/4



11/9/23, 2:00 PM stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php

Seely Park 2023-10-20 21:36 9.36.065(¢) SCO Parking in park after hours
Seely Park 2023-10-19 19:45 9.36.065(¢) SCO Parking in park after hours

nttps://stats.feparkpolice.com/scripts/process_query.php 4/4



ITEM NO. 5.1: Resolution for Recognition of Service for
Superintendent of Administration Linda Montijo

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

Staff Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Emily J. Ballus, General Manager

Subject: Resolution for Recognition of Service for Superintendent of Administration
Linda Montijo

Date: Movember 16, 2023

RECOMMENDATION:
The Board adopt a Resolution for Recognition of Service presented to Superintendent of

Administration Linda Montijo in honor of her retirement.

BACKGROUND:
Superintendent of Administration Linda iviontijo joined the District in July 2016 and will retire on

November 22, 2023.

During her time at FEC, Linda has demonstrated outstanding service and dedication to the
District.

The Board and Staff wish Linda well in her retirement and move to Florida, and will miss her
companionship, dedication, and guidance.

DISCUSSION:

The Board will present Linda with a resolution and plaque recognizing her service to the District
upon her retirement.

42



Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way « Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION NO—2023/24-13

A RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION
TO LINDA K. MONTIJO, SUPERINTENDENT OF ADMINISTRATION,
FOR HER SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Linda K. Montijo began her esteemed career at Fulton-El Camino Recreation
and Park District in July 2016, as the Superintendent of Administration; and made a number of
significant contributions to the District, including managing all areas of finances and human
resources; and

WHEREAS, Linda K. Montijo has excelled in all assignments given to her with the same
energy, focus and drive she has had since when she joined the District. Linda’s caring qualities,
sense of humor, and generosity is what she has always shared with  others and is the indelible
legacy that she leaves behind. Linda has positively impacted the lives of many employees current
and past through her hard work and dedication to her position; and

WHEREAS, Linda K. Montijo is already blushing at being in the spotlight and for our
heartily congratulating her for her accomplishments.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED The Board of Directors of Fulton-El Camino
Recreation and Park District takes great pleasure in recognizing Linda K. Montijo for her
outstanding service to the District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED The Board extends its best wishes as Linda K. Montijo
approaches her well-earned retirement on November 22, 2023.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That this resolution be maintained in the permanent minutes
of the Board and that copies be presented to Linda K. Montijo for posterity and to share with her
family.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16™ day of November, 2023, on a motion by Director
and seconded by Director

and by the following vote:

AYES: 0 DIRECTORS:

NOES: 0 DIRECTORS:

ABSENT: 0 DIRECTORS:

ABSTAIN: 0 DIRECTORS:

é/u/:g ‘;‘l['\ G~
Teresa Higgins;-Chair, Board of Directors
ATTEST:
P

/<~G Laura L'évallee, Secretary, Board of Directors

T



ITEM NO. 6.1: Updated General Bond Obligation Analysis

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way, Sacramento, CA 95825

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From:  Emily J. Ballus, General Manager
Subject: Updated General Bond Obligation Analysis
Date: November 16, 2023
Recommendation

The Board will consider placing a ivieasure for a General Bond Obligation on the
November 2024 election ballot.

Background
Jon Som of Isom Consulting has completed a survey of residents to gauge interest in

supporting a General Obligation Bond for the District.

The survey results indicate there is support for the bond that ranges from 67 percent and
higher.

Based on the survey results and the District’s need for more and new funding sources,
the District may consider placing a general obligation bond on the MNovember 2024
election ballot.

Discussion
The Board will consider moving forward with placing a general obligation bond measure
for FEC on the November 2024 ballot.

Attachments:
« Presentation by Isom Advisors

Hi



Fulton-Ef Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottags Way - Sacramento, CA 95825

RESOLUTION MO—2023/24-13
A RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATIOM

TO LIMDA K. MONTIJO, SUPERINTENDENT OF ADMINISTRATIOM,
FOR HER SERVICE TC THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Linda K. Montijo began her esteemed carser at Fulton-El Camino Recreation and !
2016, as the Superintendent of Administration; and made a number of significant contributions to th:
managing all areas of finances and human resources; and

WHEREAS. Linda K. vlontijo has excelled in all assignments given to her with the same energy. !
has had since when she joined the District. Linda’'s caring qualities. sense of humor, and generosi
always shared with others and is the indelible legacy that she leaves behind Linda has positively i
many employees current and past through her hard work and dedication to her position; and

WHEREAS. Linda K. wlontijo is already blushing at being in the spotlight and for our heartily co
ner accomplishments

NMOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED The Board of Directors of Fulton-El Camino Recreation anc
grsat pleasure in recognizing Linda K. Montijo for her outstanding service to the District

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED The Board extends its best wishes as Linda K. Wviontijo approact
retirement on November 22, 2023

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVYED That this resolution be maintained in the permanent minutes of
copies be presented to Linda K. Montijo for posterity and to share with her family

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 168" day of MNovember, 2023. on a mot

SeEbMieny and seconded by Dirsctor STPASLAIN and by th
AYES 4 DIRECTORS: Dias. Higgins. Seaman. Stiicklin
NOES 0 DIRECTORS
ABSENT 1 DIRECTORS: Lavallee
ABSTAIN 0 DIRECTORS

s
Téresa i:ligg.irﬁ'é. Chair, Board of Directors

ATTEST: e

Py~ 7

Jessica Dias, Vice Chair, Board of Directors







0S¥ /-8Ly (ST6) 96576 VD 19810 {NUIDM - G| € 9IS ‘SUDT DUOW 0/¥ |

€c0T ‘91 JoCUIBSAON

"OU| ‘S8IN{Nd UGN JO UOISIAIC D
‘SIOSIAPY UIOS]

AQ

SISAIOUY puog
uoPBIIgO [PIBUSS Pajopdn

PRI ‘_,:_.,,,:__xﬂwr\d._.:h Zyﬁ:_

Ao h |




¥ 4

ot STINLNA NVEIN ¥

v il

SISAIoUY puog (oS
PUD AIOISIH SNIDA POSSaSSY

i 101151 WIB W HoneaIa)]

N T

J




e QI NN

i | [§ Y

Igep puog 'O'9 BUIpUDSINO AUD SADY JOU S0P 1DWISI]

%SG ¥ Sl ©}01 Yimoib
ON|DA POsSSSD S0DIBAD IDBA-US] UOl||Iq 9 ¢4 Aloipwixoiddp S| 8NjDA PassassD €2-220Z S.1ousiq

o

ALUNOD OJUBWIDIDODS/SOYSHDLS [DIDIUNW DILIOJIDD :82IN0S

%GS ¥ abniaay
%CL'8 €0¥'12C’SLSes €c0c
%88’V 785°'G¥5'882°c$ ¢c0C
%CG°E 02z’ 60¥'SEL'e$ 120
VAR 92EY¥/'820°€$ 0¢0¢
%0L°G 880'9¥8'898'¢$ 610¢
%S LY S¥6'/80'7 LTS 810¢
SINSOS PUOG %L5°€ 928'/16'065°C$ 102
‘09D U@mmCQ JOU SOY JOUISI %LT'S €05 9 _.Om:N% 910¢
%81°€ 616'6¥€'9.€°2$ G10c
%¥€ 0 6€8'€€0'€0e'C$ 710¢

S08'€EL'G62CS  €10C

an

1PUISIQ MIRd 3 28y OUIID D [3-UOYNy

AIOISIH ©NIDA PBssSassy > puog 1oulsiq




| J
PRI ._:,_‘.hwyf,._,_‘,.‘,_,,‘_ Z_/J,.ﬂz__).

LY

Oy
-

uoliw 0'ge$ o1 dn aiplaush PINOD 1OUISIA BY} ‘SOLD) YIMOIB BAISSaIBBD aJow |
Swis} JDdBA Og Ulim uojliw Gze$
0} dn ajpI1ausb uoD [DUISIA BY} ‘%05 °E JO YIMOIB aNn|DA Passasso jonuup pajosiold Yip

*

SIOSIAPY WCS| :92IN0S
abubyo o} 10algns — AIDuUjWSId 'SWIS} PUOQ JI0SA OF PUD %0S°E JO YIMOIB AY SOUWNSSY (1)

000'005°ze$ 000'00€"L L$ 000'00%'0L$ 000'008°01$ oo.omw
000°006'92$ 000'00¢’6$ 000'009'8% 000'000"6$ 00'vz$
000°00€’L¢$ 000°00¥"£$ 000'008'9% 000'001°£$ 0061$
000'005°€1$ 000'00£'¥$ 000'00€'7$ 000'005'¥$ ooclL$

 spasdold 6202 9202 ¥Z02
puog |pjo} 3 solisg g sayes v souas 1ad ajoy xp|
(1) S840y XB) BUIAIDA b SP820Id PUOYG OdY OUIWIDY [3-USH N4

2L4SIJ AHIDd '3 29y oulwp ) |J-uoj|ng ' 2E$ PUD Uoliw ¢ | $ usemiag aibleush upD [2usIa

SP89201d puUOg UoKLBIIgO [PIBUSD




vt SN NV w
TRRIE Ty IO Lid

SHNSOY ASAINS PUD
solydoibowaq IaloA




psEe i STANLNA NVENN

DD 021104 :82IN0S

%EL
%9 | 114 %6. G861 L SIBJOA WAA
g " %0¢ (6577 BUIO
#9-CC %CC €8¢t supojignday
%8 p9es sjpIsowag
23194 FIGT
2%0¢C
ye-6C
%S¢
+G9 18A0 PUD GG PBbD $IBJOA JO
v¢-8l1 %cy Ylm uolojndod BuljoA 18p|o up soy [ouSIq «
[IOW-AQ-S}OA SIBIOA JO %4/
solydoibowea SISJOA palaysibal s,1ousIg 8yl
.@@< 18JOA 1O (%8¥) tuswbas jsebin| a8y} dn a)DW S}DIDOWS(

SI9JOA [DJO} BEZ'G | SOY ousIq <&

}PLISIQ D 3 29y OUIWDD [3-UOHN4

swiniBold puoq o} 8|gpIOAD] 81D soIydpIBoWwsp I8J0A

solydoubowaq J1oJ0A




HSTHNALNA NV

IO [DDII]Od 22IN0S

ee,%a o oe%@i N @/,%a A 3,%2 %G/ ©q O} PeJOWISa
%20 SI JnoWIN} ZZ0Z JogqQUISAON
‘%SY 89 O} pajpwWIlse
S| NOWINt $Z0Z 2unf
%0¢C
SUOID8I8 tUBlBip
%06 21 10} dn MOYS SISJOA [uUBIBlIp
%GE %0V SO PaJepISUOD 8 JSNW PUD
Dl¥ uolo8|le Jo 8dAl pub 8PP
%6V %1S uolo9le AQ AlgnlapIsuoDd
%09 SOUDA |NOUIN} JOJOA
%CL i 0207 18qQUWIBAON Ul
%C/ 40 4By o 0} 810z 40 aunr
Ul %0€ JO MO| D WOl pabupi
%001 SOY [NOUIN} JOJOA |ODUOISIH

sjnouIn| 12O A JoLISI( juadaYy

12LSIQ AIDd '3 09y oulwp ) [F-Uojny §$820NS UO Buupaq JUDDHIUBIS © SADY UDD jnouln|

}NOUIN| JISIOA




2U4sIQ IDd 8 29y OUIWD Y [3-UOYN4

J N

o [ SEANLAD NVENN “»

b §

%ECL

NE) \
& %0'€
¥ u,\.m®> upaT
%79
" peppspun
/&m.m_
ON

,.5]000] BuIAD]S Asuow ||
PUD S8LD|S 10} ABUOW ON ‘tYBISIBAO ,Suaziio
juspuadapul  ‘SHPND  [DNUUD  YLM  ‘SN|DA
passasso 001$ 1od spusd ¢’z Alowixolddo
JO s D o  BuIPUDISINO  BID  SPUOq
SO Buo| so Ajonuuo uoljiw g'1$ BuliboisAb
'sojps  |oB9| o spuog  Jo  UOliW  GZES
BNss| JOUSIg JOd PUD UOIDaI08Y OulWnD
[F-UoNd |IOYS SSl|IoD) pupb  sYPd D0
puobdxe pub ‘}oNIISU0D ‘eppiBdn ‘sloAcuUSl
PUD !A}lIQISS8000 paddoolpuny pup ‘AlINDSS
‘Alejos  aAoidwll SWOOUISS) M3BU  [DNIISUOD
SUSZIHID  JolUSS  puUD  SAIIWD)  ‘UBIP|IYD
Joj uonpsioal pup  syod  saocidwil  Of,,

solnsosaw sy} 8s0ddo 0 ON 810A NOA PINOM IO 3INSPBU

Y] JO JIOADJ Ul STA SJOA NOA PINOM ‘ADPO} PIBY 818M U138 By] }| "1o|Io]g $Z0Z ©

UO ALIUNWWOD JINOA Ul SISJOA 810J8Q aInspaw puoq b Buioo|d Bulspisuod si pup suod
PUD SI[IOD] [OUOI08ID8l 8y} O} sfuswaA0IdWl 83w O} BUR{OO] SI ‘Ul 9AI| AjjUsuND
NOA JDU} JOLISID BU} “JOLISIQ SHI0d PUD UOIDSID8Y OUIWDD) 3 UOYNH SY} ‘Sl SIU} |

PlOYsaly} spIS/Z 8yl 8A0gD Sl ainspall 1o} poddng

(owyouag-a.d) DINSODBW 10]|0g |



, : =N,
° RN _.__._,/_,mz“_,_,_\:,%. NVEIN

¢ UOISISA POXSD S19M 906G PUD | UOISIOA PSSO 819M PBASAINS SISJOA JO %06 — uolisanb (ss) aidwos jids,

%1 %C

SOA UDST \8» unan
%83 e %S

\mmb_omcca pepiospun

%9

SOA %E?

SoA

%W
ON

%0€
ON

Ypuow/05°z$ 19SS

IDoA/ oo.mmw -V SS«

¢9INsosw sy} 8soddQ 0O} ,,0u,, JO JO JIOADH U] ,SOA, 8J0A NOA PINOM
"Yuow 4ad UolpN|DA PasSasSD JO 000’00 ¢ 1od 08°2$/109A Jod uolpN|DA PBSSASSD
10.000°001$ 42d 00°62¢$ sieumo Apsdoid 500 pjnom ainspsw pasodoid oyl J|

L)

121510 D4 '3 29y OUIWID D) [3-Uoying

b BUl (D ALIALLISUSS 81D1 XDJ S| 818y

SOOUDISIO| XD |




-

e ST ALAA NVEEN
[ERRH AN el § IAD b f 11N :

A/

PPUISIQ HID4 '3 D9Y OUIWD D) [3-UoyN4

C UOISISA POYSD 818M %0G PUD | UOISISA PSX3SD 8I19M PBASAINS SISJOA JO %06 — uolsanb (ss) ojdwips Jids,

%l
SO\ UDaT
%0/
o %9
- _“Ppepospun

%eC
ON

SEOE\OO.Nw 4SS«

gaInspaw sy} esoddQ 0} ,,0uU,, IO JO IOADS Ul

%C
\w®> uoa
i SIS 1
\ paplospun
%9~ A =
SOA ; %1
ON Upa7

AN

%8¢
ON

100A/00°'¥Z$ 1VSS+

WSOA,, ©10A NOA pINOM

‘Ypuow sad UolIDN|DA P8SSasSO JO 000001 $ 4od 00°Z¢ /4094 1od UoDN|DA PBSSSSSD

JO 000001 ¢ 49d 00'¥¢$ sisumo Apadoud 50D pinom ainsbaw pasodoid sy §|  «

JiUow AQ UMOP Usj0Ig SPM [SOD Usym paspaloul jjoddng

*

SODUDIS|0| XD |

3

¥



1
e PARIOI :;nmﬁ:%;“_ NVEAIN /D

C UOISISA PBXSD 819M %G PUD | UOISISA POYSD 819M PBABAINS SISLOA JO %06 — Uolisanb (ss) ajdwos jids,

.Mwm %1 wi;— A ; %E
\Ju.®> uoal 5o \m®> uona’
— %E
%9 pepioepun
— pepiospun
%/ /xmm
ON ON

Yiuowi/0G" 1§ 19SS« | $

102A/00°6 15 :VSS« .

goInspaw sy} sodd(Q 0} ,0u,, IO JO JOADS Ul ,SOA, 8JOA NOA PINOM
"Ypuow Jsd uolpNIPA P8ssasso JO 000°001 ¢ 1od 05" | ¢/4094 Jod UOIHON|OA P8SSaSSD
10.000°001$ 42d 00°'61$ sieumo Apadoid Jsod pjnom ainspsw pasodold oyl e

121sI IRd 3 29y ouiwp ) |3-Uojn4 0101 XD} 41$ O JO aAILIoddNns 8ioMm SIBIOA

SODUDIS|0] XD|




J

S | STUNLAA NVEN

g

>

T UOISISA PBYSD 81aM %0G PUD | UOISIOA PEX3SD 819M PBASAINS SISJOA 10 %06 — Uuolsanb (ss) ajdwips }iids.

%8L

SOATN_ WL/

%€

; %9 " papispun
- paplospun
/o%_/x_ AN
el ON upna7 %0C

ON

YIUowi/00" L § 4SS« 108A/00°T1$ :VSSs

29INspdW 8y} 8soddQ 0} ,,0U,, IO JO IOADH Ul ,SBA,, 8JOA NOA P|NOM
‘Ypuow Jod uoloN|DA PassSasSD JO 000’001 ¢ +od 00° 1 $/108A 1od UOIDN|DA PBSSOSSD
$0.000°001¢$ 49d 00°Z [ § sieumo Apsdoud 50D pjnom ainsoewl pasodoid sy} §|  «

L)

1OLISIQ D 3 28y oulwp) [J-uoyny | a|ol1 xp} JIosA/z | ¢ 10} poddns Buolys st ai1ay|

¥

SOOUDISI0] XD |



e | STANLNS NVEN Qu\

b

1210 MIDd 3 D9Y OUIWID D) [3-UOYNy

%E'TL
=
%59/
%0 SOA
SOA UDST
4 %0°C
| g SO A ULa
~ %79 \ A 1
BEPESES TSR
. . ARS
" s Peplospun
/.xm.m_ o
ON // %C 0
ON UDa7
uolpoNpPs-aid
| | /-&m.t
ON

UOHDPINPS-}S0 |

&®INsoaul sy} 50ddo 0} ON 8}0A NOA PINOM JO BINSDBW By} JO JoADJ Ul

S3A 8}OA NOA pINOM ‘ADPO} PlaY 818M UOIIDSIS 8y} JI ‘}SOD PUD ‘'sjosfoid ‘einspsw
pasodoid sy} BuipioBai uolpULIOU] SI0W SWOS PIDSY SADY NOA [DY} MON -

*

9]OA 18}jb paspaidul poddng

I

(UoupoNpPe-isod) 9 INSDBN 10|04 \



(2 =

| STMALNA NVENN

i 1210SIQ B %R UOnBaINS)

Sl e 13- ]

sdals IxoN




S SHMNLNA NVEUN N

| ¥20T 'S J9quIsAON
| laquiaAoN mmEEEoU, ,W
—{snBny ubipdwo) LRI Un%
| | o SN ; ,
snbny UBIDAWDS Bujesw J40-301 UBILAWDD JONPUOD PUD 8811ILUWOD UBIDAWDD WO
1snBny 1oULsSIQ/upDiNSuUo0 D SINSODBW JO JIOADS Ul juswNBIY HWQNS PUb aindaid |

Y20z ‘62 AInf . uo}§>9)3 BUlIIDD UOKN|OSSY YIGNS O} SUIIPDS

M sunf 1ouysIq ~ uoyd3j3 Buypn uoynjosay jdopy - Buyeaw PInog |
. eunr ~ juoynsuc) ~yopeyno AUNWWOD UO paspg up|d Buidupuly pud PHdoD ezZjouly |
“ che shsuiopyy }200PoS) AHUNWWOD 108|191 0} i1 }o8[0ld puUD BIBY |
! /IUD}NSUO) XD ‘oBonBunT jojjog Bulpn|oul ‘Uolo8|3 BullinD J0) UOIN|0SSY alodaid |

aINSPBW XD| _o,mmoaoa ,‘
| aunr —Jaqueoa( 1oulsIg $SNDSIP 0} sAdNOIB ©21AIS ALUNWILIOD “YJ04S/SI8YD08] ‘SIop|oyadDys
m_o_o_to U90®_® £_>> @c_v_omo_m ‘wolboid uolpuwioyul olgnd ajoiIu|

spoidwon  jupynsuosy T :o:Ecwme sjinsay AaAing - Buleaw pinog
. egidwony EO:DmcoU i , ASAINS 1oNPUOD pup aipdald
| _m#w_ano,zs _u_:m_n_ ‘ R i i _u:Om o] u_o 2:5.32 ..m::o_axw: w>2ao_< m::mw<< _u_oo.m
e VT o R = T o & i up|d JasoLU /)| m_ommc mto_oQ:, %

Ajnd sjqisuodsay

PLSIQ MIDg g 29y OUID D) [3-UOHN

SullBWI| $Z0Z JOUISAON



SHHALNA NVEIND

‘[euuosdad pue JUsWEILURW §71 ‘WOS] 9)EN[BAD 0}
T9NSST 9Y} SUIMO[[® [[B}9P UL IaNSS] 8y} 03 2anso[ostp 939[dwod apraoad [[im wos] ‘wos] Jsurede 3y8noaq st uoror Aroje[ndad 1o (€8s [eLIajeW
Aue 31 "OHS 92Ul Y3tM o[ [- YA WI0] 0 YA WI0,] AUB U0 8INSO[ISIp Juass A1eut[dosip 10 [eS9] € 01 S0SURYD [BLISJBUI OU UII( ARY 1Y ],

‘ ;9318 M 3UTMO[[0f O3 3B UOISSTWWO)) Y} YITM P[] - YAl WLIO] JUadaT
1SOW YoBo purR YA ULIO, JUSDDI }SOW S EOmH SS90 A[[BOTUOI}O9d AW I9NSST 9], "UOTIBSIII[ [TAIO PUR SUOT}RIYIQIR ‘SIUTR[dWO0D I9W0IsSND
‘SuoT3OR TRIdIPN( [TATO ‘SUSI[ ‘sjuawdpn( ‘SUO}BUTILLS) ‘SUOTJBSIISOAUL ‘SUOIIOR A10JB[NSAT ‘SUOTIOR [BUTWLI) AUE INOQE UOT}EULIOUT SOPN[OUT

[oTyMm ‘I- YA WIO] PUe YA WLIO [ S, WOST U0 A103STY ATBUI[dIOSIP 10 S1UdAD [B30] AUB 9ARY 10U S0P WOS] "sjuaAy Areurdosi(] 1o [eder]

“TouuBwW A[owW) B Ul uosaad pe1edI[qo 10 1onssT a1} 03 SUTILIM UT UOTJBULIOJUT
PaTIeIap ) SSO[ISTP [[IM WOST ‘DINSO[ISTP SIY} AD3FE }SAISIUL JO JOI[FUO0D [BNJOE J0 [R1IUsj0d [RUOTITPPE AUR JO SIBME SOUWI0I9] WIOS §]

"STUDI[D ST YIIM [[ITR] PO03 Jsown oY) Yiim pur A[3sauoy

3ureap y3noayy s3orFuod yons sajedniw pue Linp A1018MSaa ST S[[IJ[NJ WOST "$)sa199uTt Juat[d Jurpedwod 95y} Woly SUISLIB 180.107UT

Jo 1017ju00 & 90k A[[eryusjod P[nod WOST ‘SJUSID SNOLIBA ST JO §I89I97UT 9] UT Suroe U] ‘sysarajutl Jurodwod 9ARY ‘Se0UBISWNII d1j0ads
a3 uo durpuadap pue oUW} 0} SWIT} WO ‘AL SHUSI[D IOYJO BSSY], “JUSI[D WOS] IDYIOUR JO §ISAIIUT 9] UO 10RAWIT J0ATPUT 10 JOBIIP B 9ARY
P[NOD JBY) $IS2I97UT 9ABY SWIT) 0} SWT) WOLJ ABU 1BY) SJUSI[D 1930 JO AJOLIBA OPIM B SOAISS WOS] "SUTYSUONIB[0Y J0STAPY [BATOTUN]A oqI()

“1anss| ayj 03 Anp Areronpiy st [[[f[1f 03 10 9ITAPE JualadWod puR PasRIqUN Iopual 03 AJIIqe s wos] Jreduwt
JOu [[IM 3S8493UL JO SIOI[Ju0d [B1IUI0d 1930 9SAY ], "UOMOBSURI} AJLINDes [edorunw € JutpieSar 9o1ape apraoad 03 £1iqe s wos| Surpredau
}sado3ul Jo JO1jJu0d [e1juajod B juasald os[e Aeur (paseq 99 PaxIj 10 A[AN0Y "9°T) uoresuadWwod JO SULIOJ I9Y}0 JBY] Pajou aq P[Noys 1]

“19NSST 9Y) 03 AInp AIBIONPIY ST [N

03 10 901APE JuajedwWod pue paseIqun Iopual 03 AJ[IqE S WOS] ATedWT JOU [[IM JS9I99UT JO JOT[JUO0D SIY,], "UOTJOBSUBI} YONS 0JUL 193US 0 9ITAPER
paserqun apraoad 01 AJI[Iqe s wos| Surpredad 3s493ul Jo JOI[FU0D [e1juajod B Juesord AW uoryesuadwion [BUOIORSURI) 10/PUB JUSSUTIUO0D yons
383 SOSO[ISTP Aqaaay Wos] ‘GH-9) oy gYSIA JO Sjuswaambad ay) YIIm Jus)sIsuo)) UOTIORSURI) B JO 9ZIS 9} UO Pase( ST .10/pUR UOTIORSURT)
B JO 3uIso[d [nJssa0ons ay3 uodn Jusduu0d ST UOTJREUSAWOD YOTYM ‘PAIOPUDL SBOTAISS 10J UOSIO PorRSI[q() 10 IONSS] UB wo1jy uorpesuadwod
9A18091 ABW WOS] ‘SATTINDSS [RADIUNW JO SOUBNSST 93 Y3IM UOOSUU0D UT 18} sjussardal wos] TOTesuadilio]) “}sedeju] Jo sI0T[Juos)

‘suosaad pajeIdosse s3I pur (,WOST,) "OUJ ‘S9N | URQI[) JO UOTSTAI(]

€ ‘SI0STAPY WOS] JO sjuaAe Areut[diosi(] 10 [e89] AU puER 382193U] JO SIDIJUO)) ‘S3UTY) I9Y30 JSSUOWR ‘DPN[OUL YOIYM SIUaLp [erpuajod

puE SjusI[d 03 SAINSO[ISTP USYILIM UTRLISD dYBUW 0) parmbail are s10STAPY [BdIUN]A ‘SI0STAPY [BADIUNTA I0JIDI[OS-UON] JO SOTIN(] UO ‘Gf-)
oY (LdUSIN,) preod Sunyewa[ny soTLMOaG [edDIUN]A 03 juBNSINg "SIUSAH Areurdost(] 0 [e8] PUER 389I8UT JO SIOIFUOL) JO 8ImsoTosT(]

2INSO|DSI AloIDINBSY

Q
-



Iltem Mo. 6.2: Approve Rehoming the Edison Fourplex Tenants and
Approve the Application for a Demolition Permit for the Site

Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
2201 Cottage Way
Sacramento, CA 895825

STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors

From: Emily Ballus, General ivianager

Subject: Approve Rehoming the Edison Fourplex Tenants and Approve the Application for
a Demolition Permit for the Site

Date: November 16, 2023

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board approve:
1). Rehoming tenants from the Edison Fourplex
2). Obtaining a demolition permit from the County of Sacramento to begin preparing the Edison

site for the new Community Center.

BACKGROUND:
The district owns the fourplex located at 2328 Edison Avenue. That lot was purchased as one of

three parcels secured specifically for the construction of a community center.

The plan for the fourplex was if the district received a grant to build a community center, the
fourplex could be demolished as part of a community center project. Subsequently, the district
was awarded a grant to build a community center.

The fourplex is currently occupied by three tenants. Concurrently, Sacramento County Code
Enforcement has cited the fourplex for required repairs. Code Enforcement has indicated that
the District can either discontinue renting the units to tenants and demonstrate an intent to
demolish the fourplex or make the necessary repairs.

Given that the fourplex will eventually be torn down, staff are recommending that the repairs not

be made, and the house be demolished. Repairs have previously been made per Code
Enforcement mandates, but new requests have been made. The repairs list is attached.

Demolition fees are an eligible cest in the Prop 68 grant.

The duplex is not in violation of any codes and can continue to house tenants and generate
income.

DISCUSSION:
The Board will determine the direction for staff for the Edison Fourplex.

- Sacramento County Code Enforcement reports



County of Sacramento

RENTAL HOUSING INSPECTION PROGRA#M (RHIP)
Code Enforcement Division

9700 Goethe Rd Ste A, SACRAMENTO, CA 95827
(916) 876-9020

NOTICE OF VIOLATION Date Mailed: 5/23/2023

it - i e T

Doc Type: RHIP NOV
Case Number: RHIP2010-00078
To: FULTON EL CAMINO RECREATION/PARK DISTRICT

2201 COTTAGE WAY
SACRAMENTOC, CA 95825

Location of Property: 2328 EDISON AVE, SACRAMENTO, CA 95821
APN: 268-0010-007-0000 Date Inspected: 04/11/2023

PLEASE TAKE NOTE that the County has determined that the dwelling and/or property at the above location is -
substandard and constitutes a public nuisance. Each of the violations noted on the attached Inspection Checklist(s) is

a misdemeanor violation of the Sacramento County Housing Code and constitutes a separate offense for each and
every day during any portion of which any violation is committed, continued or permitted.

Action Required:

In order to remedy the violations listed, the following indicated action must be undertaken within the time stated:
Repair prioiity violations by: Repaii othei violations by: 8/2/2023

Permiis must be taken oui: 8/2/2023 Vacation of property by:

The property will be re-inspected on: 8/2/2023 between the hours of 10:00 AM and 1:00 PM
The property will be scheduled for periodic inspections until all violations are corrected.

VIOLATION(S) Cal. Health & Safety Code 17920.3 D Sacramento County Housing Code 16.20

This action may have resulted in enforcement costs. As the property owner, you will be held responsible for all
enforcement costs, including inspection fees and all associated costs incurred by the County. You will receive an
invoice in a separate mailing with the amount of such costs incurred.

Please carefully review the information contained within this Notice. It is essential you understand that once violations
have been identified at your property, fees will accrue until the violations are abated.

Enforcement may also result in one or more of the following actions:
(1) A hearing before a County appointed Hearing Officer to declare your property a public nuisance;
(2) A referral of the case to the County Counsel's Office to initiate legal action against the property owner;
(3) A referral of the case to the District Attorney’s Office to initiate criminal action, including prosecution against

the property owners.
(4) Issuance of administrative penalties, up to $1000 per violation, per day.

in order for your cases to be closed, a “compliance inspection” must be conducted on all units where violations were
previously cited. If your tenants are not available, managers/owners will be responsible for providing access. Property
owner/managers must provide at least 24 hours notice to their tenants to access their units, as required by California
Civil Code section 1954.

Thank you,
Sacramento County Code Enforcement
Rental Housing Inspection Program (RHIP) éz,




NOTICE OF APPEAL
HOUSING CODE

Any person entitled to service under Section 16.20.305(B) may appeal from any notice, determination, or any action of
the Director under this chapter by filing a written appeal with the Code Enforcement Division within the specified time
period. When properly and completely filled out, accompanied by the appeal deposit of $700.00, and mailed or faxed to

acramento County Code Enforcement Division, 9700 Goethe Rd Ste. A, Sacramento, CA 95827 or FAX (916) 874-
-409, this form conforms with the requirements set forth in SCC 16.20.305(C) of the Housing Code for filing an appeal.
The appeal shall not be deemed filed until payment of the appeal deposit has been received; provided, however, by
regulation adopted pursuant to Section 16.20.205 of this chapter, setting forth the standards and procedure, the appeal
deposit required hereby may be waived on the basis of financial hardship.

iiake checks payable to: The County of Sacramento. If you are successful in your hearing, your deposit will be refunded.
If you are unsuccessful, additional charges may be billed. Appeal forms may be obtained at https://code-
enforcement.saccounty.gov/Pages/Forms.aspx or by calling the Code Enforcement Division at (916) 874-6444. You must

attach a copy of this notice with your appeal.

A copy of Sacramento County Code, Title 16, Chapter 16.20 Sacramento Housing Code, Section 305(C) is available in
the office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors for your convenience or online at
https://library.qcode.us/lib/sacramento_county_ca/pub/county_code. Additionally, a copy of the Housing Code is
available upon request from the Code Enforcement Housing Program’s office. Their telephone number is (916) 874-

6444.

County staff members are not permitted to give legal advice concerning the use of this form or the appeal process. For
all legal questions, please consult an attorney. You may obtain information about your case from the County’s Housing

Program office at (916) 874-6444.

PLEASE NOTE: “To be timely, the appeal deposit or basis for waiver of the appeal deposit if a regulation providing
therefore has been adopted and written appeal shall be filed within fifteen (15) business days from the date of the service
of the notice, determination or action of the Director; provided, however, that if the dwelling or portion thereof is in such
condition as to make it immediately dangerous to the life, health, property, safety, or welfare of the occupants, public, or
~djacent property, and it is ordered vacated, and it is posted in accordance with Section 16.20.330(C). Concerning

ssting of a notice to vacate, to be timely such appeal shall be filed within (5) calendar days from the date of the service
of the notice, determination or action of the Director. Only those who have timely filed an appeal may join or be joined in

an appeal herein.” (SSC § 16.20.305(C)(2).)

------------ R L R R L R R R R g e L I L I I

‘ MNotice of Code Enfo.-rcemrent Fee Schedule *
RHIP Initial County Inspection $335.00

RHIP Re-inspection $335.00 for each re-inspection when continuing violations exist,
plus $59.50 for each unit in violation

Priority Inspections $470.00 for the initial inspection and $355 for each re-inspection

Abatement of Violations Actual cost of contract abatement plus administrative fees

Infraction Citation To be determined/imposed by the courts

Inspection Warrant $480 each

Administrative Citation Up to $1000 per violation, per day

“The above listed fees are subject to change without further notice. If you require more information regarding fees
associated with the Rental Housing Inspection Program, and/or Code Enforcement in general, please contact the Code
Enforcement Division at 916-874-6444, or the RHIP Team at 916-876-9020.

>




County of Sacramento

RENTAL HOUSING INSPECTION PROGRAM (RHIP)

Code Enforcement Division

9700 Goethe Rd Ste A, SACRAMENTO, CA 95827 {
(916) 876-9020

INSPECTION CHECKLIST(S)
For Code Use Only:

Case No.: RHIP2010-00078 / Total Units 4
Location of Property: 2328 EDISON AVE, SACRAMENTO, CA 95821 Inspected 14
Violation 4
APN: 268-0010-007-0000 /
Cleared 0
Date Inspectad: 04/11/2023 Charged 3

PLEASE TAKE NOTE that the County has found that the dwelling and/or property at the above location is
Substandard and constitutes a public nuisance. Each of the conditions noted on this Inspection Checklist(s) is a
misdemeanor violation of the Sacramento Housing Code (SCC 16.20) and constitutes a separate offense for each and
every day during any portion of which any violation is committed, continued or permitted.

The property will be re-inspected on 8/2/2023 between the hours of 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM to determine if the violations
were corrected.

Genera! Violafions

Location Code Section Violation Mofes Status
EXTERIOR CH&SC 17920.3(k) Building permit required balcony repairs Rernains
EXTERIOR CH&SC 17920.3 (b)(7) Stairs and Balcony support Remains

posts/Beams are
unsafe/ Deteriorated/_Disrepair

GEN. MAINT./ZOMING CH&SC 17920.3(k) Building permit needs to be CBRC2022-00240 Remains
VIOLATIONS completed Building permit is
submitted to
Building and
Inspections
department as of
4/26/2022 for
balcony repairs.
(Unit D)
WINDOWS CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Windows lack required weather  All Windows lack  Remains
protection weather protection
WINDOWS CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Windows lack required weather  Dry rot on all Remains
protection window frames
and windows
WINDOWS CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Windows lack required weather  All windows lack  Remains
protection required weather
protection
BUILDING #:

UNIT #:A (RMIU2021-00552)

10of3 é}%i



BEDROOWwi 1 CH&SC 17920.3(b)(2) Trip Hazards(Torn, frayed carpet, Exists
carpet needs stretching)

BEDROOWM 1 CH&SC Visible mold growth on walls or ~ next to window and Remains
17920.3(a)(13) ceilings toilet
3EDROOM 1 CH&SC 17920.3(k) Lack of/Mon-functional smoke Exists
alarm
BEDROOW 1 CH&SC Visible mold growth on windows Remains
17920.3(a)(13) or sills
BEDROOM 1 CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Window Broken/Cracked Windows frame in Remains

disrepair, broken
wooden frames,
unable to lock.

BEDROOWwi 1 CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Window lacks required weather Remains
protection
Bedroom 2 CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Window Broken/Cracked Remains
Bedroom 2 CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Window lacks required weather Remains
_ protection
Bedroom 3 CH&SC 17920.3(k) Unfinished repair on ceiling Remains
Bedroom 3 CH&SC Visible mold growth on walls or Remains
17920.3(a)(13) ceilings
Bedroom 3 CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Window lacks required weather Remains
protection
EXTERIOR ~ CH&SC 17920.3 (d)  Exterior light fixtures lack required Remains
covers
HALLWAY CH&SC 17920.3(b)(2) Trip Hazards(Torn, frayed carpet, Exists
carpet needs stretching)
1ALLWAY CH&SC 17920.3(k) Lack of/Mon-functional smoke Exists
alarm
KITCHEN CH&SC Appliances in disrepair iviicrowave oven in Remains
17920:3(3)(14) disrepair
KITCHEM CH&SC Appliances in disrepair Dishwasher Remains
17920.3(a)(14)
KITCHEM CH&SC Evidence of/Cockroach infestation Remains
17920.3(a)(12)
KITCHEM CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Window lacks required weather Remains
protection
LIVIMG ROOiu CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Door lacks proper weather Exists
protection
LIVING ROOM CH&SC 17920.3(k) Lack of/Non-functional smoke Exists
alarm

UNIT #:B (RHIU2021-00551)

EXTERIOR CH&SC 17920.3 (b)(4) Fence needs to be secured Remains
EXTERIOR SZC 5.2.0.A Storage of junk and rubbish Remains
KITCHEN CH&SC 17920.3(i) Cabinets / Drawers in disrepair ~ Cabinetp doors, Remains
and drawers are in
disrepair.
“ITCHEN CH&SC Evidence of/Cockroach infestation Remains
17920.3(a)(12)

UNIT #:C {(RHIU2021-00553)

20f3



HALLWAY CH&SC 17920.3 ()  Faulty plumbing to sink, toilet, Mo water pressure Remains

BATHROOIvi shower/Plumbing is not in
good/safe working order
HALLWAY CH&SC 17920.3 (¢)  Toilet loose Remains
BATHROOWi
KITCHEN CH&SC 17920.3(k) Unfinished repair on ceiling Remains
LIVING ROOivi CH&SC 17920.3(k) Unfinished repair on ceiling Remains
UNIT #:D (RHIU202-00818)
EXTERIOR CH&SC 17920.3(g)(4) Dry rot Window frames Remains
and siding front
door area
HALLWAY CH&SC 17920.3(d) Electric panel lacks required Remains
labeling
STAIRS CH&SC 17920.3 (b)(5) Stair railings loose/Unsafe Exists
WINDOWS CH&SC 17920.3(g)(2) Windows lack required weather ~ Dry rot Remains
protection

Permits are required for any repairs or alterations to:

Water heaters
Balconies, stairs and landings
. Removal or change of any structural beam or load-bearing support
Removal or change of any required egress
Windows and Roofing
Alterations, replacements and or relocation of work affecting public health and safety

Please refer to www.building.saccounty.gov and check residential permits for more information. You are required to
obtain all necessary permits prior to starting work. If permits are not obtained, you can be charged additional fines and
penalties by the Building Department in addition to Code Enforcement fees. All permits must be issued for work being
done and all permits must be finalized prior to this code enforcement case being “closed.”

Contact Information: 916.875.5296, www.building.saccounty.qov

If you have any questions regarding the Rental Housing Inspection Program (RHIP) please feel free to contact us at
(916)876-9020 or by email at RHIP@saccounty.gov.

Code Enforcement Officer: Ted Ware
Inspection Checklist, report run date 5/20/2023

30of3



County of Sacramento

Troy Givans, Director
Code Enforcement Division

Community Development

Department
9700 Goethe Rd. Ste. A

Sacramento CA 95827
Phone (916) 874-6444
Fax (916) 874-8409

Barry Chamberlain, Chiaf

Code Enforcement Division County of Sacramento www.saccounty.gov
?C/?XZQZS - D00{;0 ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY
; Admin Penalty No.:

Date: 19 i—g} I-zd; ' Time: } 0‘,55 | Case MNo.: iZ:L!j:FZ‘Q 10~ oog—:,g l Parcel No.:Z(;)‘?__ 00 J:) Do )- oo
Address of Violatign! 3 City : State: . ZIP: ——
i 238 Edlen Aw, Sastompds CA 9582 |

ame: i B Driver’s License: Date of Biril Sex:

— [:H}};'mx el Lomina fﬁffl’aﬁhaﬂ ) ?N“( d Myh b
Address: ; . ] City 4 State: » ZIP:,

Ziol Mo (P ;ﬁ%’/“{ﬁ‘b LA /I5¥es

Mame: / { Driver’s License Date of Birth Sex:
Address: City State: ZIP

C?de Sgction: Description of Yiolation i Correciive Action Required .
UL s 1§ Heitn) Mainbahevig 4 5ab shandord c{uJbué‘*{!}; Plesse  Oorrtcr all L\@ms;h)q i lations
scc [6. 0. 356} Mia 37;\&34@3 oo fibshalud  JolNg | o ghia — ZLIZ”

f
2 1a8 193 STEY P 2}/ jo - Violatiens Confirmed on the Following Dates
Tmtﬁjﬁm 5 CIUTIT SHGITT s. z;uzf’;ﬁy 1. 4117 oy A1 2177
alg N Ir e 1 Hj e o= f e L ‘1 _,} i i/,:é through 9?7' ]ﬂ#///‘ﬁ
2 FII2 s 7Nuin | o UWTs (175172) 10100130, 12, Z1LIT V| T (e (datd)

SZC = Sacrament County Zoning Code; SCC = Sacramerito County Code; CA H&S = California Health & Safety
Code; CCC: California Civil Code; CVC = California Vehicle Code _

Yr re hereby ordered to correct the noted conditions within £¢ days. A follow-up inspection will conducted
or. . after i”}?il'& . Questions regarding this notice should be directed to the Code Enforcement Officer
listed below. = °

Pursuant to Sacramento County Code 16.18.206, you are hereby ordered to pay the County acramento Code
Enforcement Division an administrative penalty in the amount of $ ‘.3: 259D 108 / $200 / $500 /
$1000 per day, per violation). 90 2¢ A,M"fb c[ =83 o4
This administrative penalty will be imposed should you fail to correct the violation(s’) priorzco the deadline on this
notice.

You have the right to an, administrative review of this penalty notice. Your request for an administrative review
must be received by “ll 72 to be valid. Include a $700 appeal deposit with your hearing request.
Make checks payable to: The County of Sacramento. If you are successful in your hearing, your deposit will be
refunded. If you are unsuccessful, additional charges may be billed. Appeal forms may be obtained at
https://code-enforcement.saccounty.net/Pages/Forms.aspx or by calling the Code Enforcement Division at (916)
874 - 6444. Your request must be mailed or faxed to Sacramento County Code Enforcement, 9700 Goethe Rd
Ste. A, Sacramento, CA 95827 or FAX (916) 874 - 8409. You must also attach a copy of this Administrative
Penalty. Both the appeal form and hearing deposit must be received by the appeal deadline to be valid. If you
have any questions about the review process, please contact the Code Enforcement Division.

Pursuant to Govt. Code 25845(c) and SCC 16.18.210, the County will seek to recover the attorney fees and costs
from you, if applicable. Each person or entity cited may be held joint and severally liable for the penalty amount.
This administrative penalty is separate and in addition to any other code enforcement charges that may be
applicable to this case.

Payment shall be sent to County of Sacramento, Department of Revenue and Recovery, PO 1086, Sacramento,
CA 95812, checks payable to Sacramento County. Be sure to denote your case number on your payment to
assure proper credit.

Received by (Responsible Party):

"Si, e of Officer: J//; : W ST
fficer (printed): =7 A Ph Numb .
oeer (printed) / //7/;&;3 g e 95 =211 {

evised January 2023 é :}

O Refused to sign




ITEM NO. 7.1: GENERAL MANAGER’'S REPORT FOR OCTOBER-NOVEMBER 2023

Recreation & Park Dlstnc*

GENERAL MANAGER’S MONTHLY UPDATE
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

October-November 2023
To: Board of Directors

From: Emily J. Ballus, General Manager
Date:  iMovember 16, 2023

The General Manager’s report provides Board members with information about operational
activities and updates. The items included give the Board an abridged overview of the park
district undertakings. The subjects may augment matters that are germane to decisions the
Board may need to consider.

1. MEETINGS AND CONFERENCES ATTENDED
October 24  Cottage and Creekside Parks Advisory Committee iMeeting

October 30  Matt McDonald, Vice President, Local Public Affairs, California Apartment
Association. Discussed Edison Properties and General Bond Obligation

Movember 2 Bohemian Park Advisory Committee Meeting

November 8 Daxko Accounting Systems for demonstration of accounting software
iNovember 14 SJUSD regarding Creekside Mature Area

2. ADVOCACY

Babcock

Working with the City on a mutual meeting day for all parties for MOU discussion: City of
Sacramento, Twin Rivers USD, SHRA and FEC.

Bohemian Park Expansion Project

Collaborating with Matt McDonald, Vice President, Local Public Affairs, California Apartment

Association on rental properties and tenant and landlord obligations. This is for the Edison site
rental properties.

Reopened discussions with Maxine Milner Krugman, who is the founder of Senior Safe House
and elder advocate, regarding senior housing on site.

FEMA Mitigation
Work with FEMA continues.

General Bond
Beginning outreach ot community leaders regarding the General Bond Obligation.

Sacramento LAFCo
Pending: The election for special district representative on LAFCo has been extended due to
insufficient ballots to make a quorom. The new submittal date is November 20, 2023.




San Juan Unified School District — Katherine Johnson Middle School
May be able to provide update from meeting with SJUSD scheduled for 11/14/2023.

3. EVENTS

Recap: Howe Park’s Frightfully Fun Carnival, Saturday, October 28,
1-4pm, Howe Park. Chair Higgins and staffer Robin Romines pictured.

Upcoming:
» Christmas Lights Viewing, for Seniors 55+, Wednesday, December
13, 6-8:00 pm,

Pre-register at District office, meet at Howe Park, 2201 Cottage Way
» Holiday Tree Lighting, Fulton Avenue Association and FEC,
December 2, 4-6:30 pm, 2700 Fulton Avenue

4. GRANTS/SPONSORSHIPS
The SHINE grant is in the review process. Award winners will be named in
December.

8. PARKS AND FACILITIES
Howe Park Bridge Replacements project completed on October 30. 2023.

Installation photos below.

Howe Park Bridges Ribbon Cutting

Board and staff In attendance and pictured
from left to right are Ryan Harder, Kathy
Stricklin, Robin Romines, Becky McDaniel,
Teresa Higgins, Geoff Putt, Emily Ballus,
Steve Clark, Mike Chahal, Michael
Seaman

Pictured below is staff on old bridge.




8. RECREATION
League play is in action at FEC with leagues in:
» Basketball
* Pickleball
» Softball
+ Volleyball, sand, and hard court

Facilities Rentals brough in over $6,000 in revenue in
October!

S. SAFETY
Chief Beth Johnson continues to do outreach to contract
districts and the sheriff's department.

The department worked special Halloween events across
several districts.

Chief also provided staff with training to assist with
difficult and hostile public encounters.

10. OTHER NEWS

Retired FEC GM Richard (Dick) Conzelmann joined board members
Teresa Higgins, Laura Lavallee, and Kathy Stricklin and Givi Ballus on
November 12 for his presentation to the District of his California
Legislature Assembly Resolution in honor of the Howe Park
Community Center being named for him, Richard T. Conzelmann
Community Center, in May 2007. Mr. Conzelmann was joined at Howe
Park by his children, grandchildren, spouses, and friends in honor of
his 90" birthday.

ivir. Conzelmann was appointed FEC Giv in April 1964!
Pictured right: Chair Higgins, Dick Conzelman, and GM Ballus, and the
Assembly Resolution.




CARMICHAEL RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

MEASURE G
To improve parks and recreation for children, families and senior citizens; construct/renovate aging

restrooms and facilities; make safety/security/handicapped accessibility improvements; and upgrade
playgrounds, features, and amenities; shall Carmichael Recreation and Park District's measure be
adopted authorizing $31,900,000 of bonds at legal rates, averaging $1.7 million annually while bonds
are outstanding at a rate of approximately 1.9 cents per $100 assessed value, with annual audits,
independent citizens’ oversight, NO monev for salaries and all funds stavina local?

IMPARTIAL ANALYSIS OF MEASURE G
(Carmichael Recreation and Park District — General Obligation Bond iieasure)
Prepared by County Counsel

Measure G, if approved by the voters, would allow Carmichael Recreation and Park District
(“District”) to incur bonded indebtedness up to a maximum amount of $31,900,000. The proceeds
from the issuance and sale of such general obligation bonds could only be used to finance
acquisition and improvement of real property for District purposes. Measure G lists the facilities
projects within the District intended to be financed by bond sales.

To assure that funds are spent only as specified in the measure, Measure G requires:
1) the appointment of a citizen’s oversight committee and 2) completion of annual independent
performance and financial audits.

If Measure G is passed, the actual dates of sale and the amount of bonds sold would be
governed by the District based on the need for construction funds and other factors. If Measure G
is approved, the tax rates necessary for payment of principal and interest on any bonds sold will
be largely dictated by the timing of the bond sales, the amount sold at a given sale, market interest
rates at the time of each sale (although in no event greater than the maximum bond interest rate
allowed by law), as well as actual assessed valuation of taxable property in the District over the term
of repayment. The Tax Rate Statement in the measure estimates the average annual tax rate, the
highest tax rate that would be required to fund the bond issue, and total debt service required to be

repaid.
Passage of Measure G requires approval by two-thirds of the voters voting thereon.

A “YES” vote on iMeasure G means you wish to allow the District to incur bonded
indebtedness.

A “NQO” vote on Measure G means you do not wish to allow the District to incur bonded
indebtedness.

***YOU CAN FIND THE MEASURE ARGUMENTS FOLLOWING THE FULL TEXT OF THIS
MEASURE***

FULL TEXT OF MEASURE
BOND AUTHORIZATIOM

By approval of this proposition by at least two-thirds of the registered voters voting on the
proposition, the Carmichael Recreation and Park District (the “District”) shall be authorized to issue

1




and sell bonds of up to $31.9 million in aggregate principal amount to provide financing for the facilities
projects listed in the Bond Project List below, subject to all of the accountability safeguards specified
below.

(

ACCOUNTABILITY SAFEGUARDS

Upon approval of this proposition and the sale of any bonds approved, the Board of Supervisors
of Sacramento County (the “Board”) shall take actions necessary pursuant to Government Code
Section 53410 and following to establish an account in which proceeds of the sale of bonds will be
deposited. As long as any proceeds of the bonds remain unexpended, the District Administrator (or
such other employee as may perform substantially similar duties) shall cause a report to be filed with
the Board no later than December 31 of each year, commencing December 31 of the year in which
bonds are first issued, stating (1) the amount of bond proceeds received and expended in that vear,
and (2) the status of any project funded or to be funded from bond proceeds. The report may relate to
the calendar year, fiscal year, or other appropriate annual period as such officer shall determine, and
may be incorporated into the annual budget, audit, or other appropriate routine report to the Board.

Independent Citizens’ Oversight Commitiee. Following approval of this measure, the
Advisory Board of Directors will establish an independent citizens’ oversight committee, to inciude
among others a member of the Sacramento Taxpayers Association, to ensure bond proceeds are
expended only on the types of projects listed below. The committee will be established within 60 days
of the date when the results of the election appear in the minutes of the Advisory Board of Directors.

Financial Audits. The Advisory Board of Directors will conduct annual, independent financial
audits of the bond proceeds until all of those proceeds have been spent for the park and recreation
facilities projects listed below.

FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS

Specific Purposes. All of the purposes enumerated in this proposition shall be united and voted
upon as one single proposition, and shall constitute the specific purposes of the bonds, and proceeds
of the bonds shall be spent only for such purposes, pursuant to Government Code Section 53410.

Rate of Interest. The bonds shall bear interest at a rate per annum not exceeding ihe statutory
maximum, payable at the time or times permitted by law.

Term of Bonds. The number of years the whole or any part of the bonds are to run shall not
exceed the legal limit, though this shall not preclude bonds from being sold which mature prior to the
legal limit.

BOMD PROJECT LIST

The Bond Project List below describes the types of projects the Carmichael Recreation
and Park District proposes to finance with proceeds of the bonds. Listed projects will be completed as
needed at particular sites according to Board-established priorities, and the order in which such projects
appear on the Bond Project List is not an indication of priority for funding or completion. The final cost
of each project will be determined as plans are finalized, construction bids are awarded, and projects

are completed. Until all project costs and funding sources are known, the Board of Supervisors cannot

determine the amount of bond proceeds available to be spent on each project, nor guarantee that
the bonds will provide sufficient funds to allow completion of all listed projects. Completion of some

.

-~y

2



projects may be subject to further government approvals or appropriation by State officials and boards,
to local environmental review, and to input from the public. For these reasons, inclusion of a project
on the Bond Project List is not a guarantee that the project will be funded or completed.

Unless otherwise noted, the projects in the Bond Project List are authorized to be
completed and shall be approved by the Board of Supervisors at each or any of the District’s sites
including:

Bird Track Park(acquired in 1972, developed in 1881), Cardinal Oaks Park (acquired in 1974,
developed in 1976), Carmichael Park (acquired in 1945 with the ball fields developed first,
later constructed Vets Hall in 1851, and District Office and Clubhouse in 1970), Del Campo
Park (acquired in 1871, developed in 1976), Glancy Oaks Park (developed in 1897), Jan Park
(acquired in 1877, developed in 2011), La Sierra Community Center (constructed 1355-1958,
acquired in 1984, and renovated over the past 38 years), O’Donnell Heritage Park {acquired
in 1975, developed in 2010), Patriot’s Park (acquired in 18786, developed in 2008), Schweitzer
Grove Nature Area (undeveloped, acquired in 1971), Sutter-Jensen Park {acquired Sutter in
1374 and developed in 2018, Jensen House and Botanical Gardens developed in 1858 and
acquired in 1978, and Garfield House constructed in 1858, acquired in 1980 and renovated
2017-2022)

The projects shali consist of one or more of the following activities:

« Construci and/or renovate aging restroom facilities

+ Make safety and security improvements, including lighting and fencing

¢ Provide new playgrounds and play equipment

« |Improve park amenities, including installing picnic tables, trash receptacles, and benches

+ Make the parks and facilities handicap accessible by making Americans with Disabilities Act
improvements

+ Replace or provide canopies and shade structures in the parks
» Repair or replace leaky roofs
+ Improve outdated irrigation systems for water efficiency

+ Repair or replace outdated heating, ventilation and air-conditioning systems in buildings and
gymnasiums for energy efficiency

» Add or upgrade multi-game areas, water play areas and vollevball courts

» Replace basketball court and resurface tennis courts at Carmichael Park

* Upgrade dog park

» Repair or replace natural grass turf on soccer fields

» Install pickle ball courts

» Provide additional amenities including a waterpark, a skatepark, and bike park

e Repair, replace and/or upgrade paved surfaces, turf, and other grounds to eliminate safety
hazards

» Abate and remove hazardous materials identified prior to or during construction



The listed projects will be completed as needed. Each project is assumed to include its share
of architectural, engineering, and similar planning costs, program/project management, staff training
expenses and a customary contingency for unforeseen design and construction costs. In addition to,
the listed projects stated above, the list also includes the acquisition of a variety of maintenance ana
operational equipment, including the reduction or retirement of interim funding incurred to advance
fund projects from the list; installation of signage and fencing; payment of the costs of preparation of
all facility planning, facility studies, assessment reviews, facility master plan preparation and updates,
environmental studies (including environmental investigation, remediation and monitoring), design
and construction documentation, and temporary relocation of dislocated District activities caused by
construction projects. In addition to the projects listed above, the repair and renovation of each of the
existing facilities may include, but not be limited to, some or all of the following: repair and replacement
of heating and ventilation systems; upgrade of facilities for energy efficiencies; windows, walls,
doors and drinking fountains; installation of wiring and electrical systems; upgrades or construction
of support facilities, including administrative and maintenance yards; repair and replacement of fire
alarms, emergency communications and security systems; resurfacing or replacing of hard courts, turf
and irrigation systems and landscaping and play fields; expand parking; install interior and exterior
painting and floor covering; demolition; and construction of various forms of storage and support
spaces, upgrade bleachers, kitchens, repair, upgrade and install interior and exterior lighting systems;
replace outdated security fences and security systems. The budget for each project is an estimate
and may be affected by factors beyond the District’'s control. Some projects throughout the District
may be undertaken as joint use projects in cooperation with other local public or non-profit agencies.
The final cost of each project will be determined as plans and construction documents are finalized,
construction bids are received, construction contracts are awarded and projects are completed. Based
on the final costs of each project, certain of the projects described above may be delaved or may not
be completed. Demolition of existing facilities and reconstruction of facilities scheduled for repair and
upgrade may occur, if the Board determines that such an approach would be more cost-effective in
creating more enhanced and operationally efficient facilities. Necessary site preparation/restoration
may occur in connection with new construction, including ingress and egress, removing, replacing, or
installing irrigation, utility lines, trees and landscaping, relocating fire access roads, and acquiring any
necessary easements, licenses, or rights of way to the property. Proceeds of the bonds may be used
to pay or reimburse the District for the cost of District staff when performing work on or necessary and
incidental to bond projects and the costs of issuing the bonds. Bond proceeds shall only be expended
for the specific purposes identified herein. The District shall create an account into which proceeds of
the bonds shall be deposited and comply with the reporting requirements of Government Code §53410.

TAX RATE STATEMENT

An election will be held in the Carmichael Recreation and Park District (the “District”) on November
8, 2022, to authorize the sale of up to $31.9 million in bonds of the District to finance facilities as
described in the measure. If such bonds are authorized and sold, principal and interest on the
bonds will be payable only from the proceeds of ad valorem tax levies made upon the taxable
property in the District. The following information is provided in compliance with Sections 9400-9404
of the Elections Code of the State of California. Such information is based upon the best estimates
and projections presently available from official sources, upon experience within the District, and
other demonstrable factors.

Based upon the foregoing and projections of the District's assessed valuation, the following
information is provided:

L



1. The best estimate of the average annual tax rate that would be required to fund this bond issue
over the entire duration of the bond debt service, based on estimated assessed valuations available
at the time of filing of this statement, is 1.8¢ per $100 ($18 per $100,000). It is currently expected
that the tax will be collected until fiscal year 2056-57.

2. The best estimate of the highest tax rate that would be required to fund this bond issue, based on
estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing this statement, is 1.9¢ per $100 ($19 per
$100,000) of assessed valuation. This rate is projected to apply in each fiscal year that the bonds
are outstanding until 2052-53.

3. The best estimate of total debt service, including principal and interest, that would be required to
be repaid if all the bonds are issued and sold will be approximately $62.7 million.

These estimates are based on projections derived from information obtained from official sources,
and are based on the assessed value (not market value) of taxable property on the County’s official
tax rolls. In addition, taxpayers eligible for a property tax exemption, such as the homeowner’s
exemption, will be taxed at a lower effective tax rate than described above. Property owners should
consult their own property tax bills and tax advisors to determine their property’s assessed value and
any applicable tax exemptions. The attention of all voters is directed to the faci that the foregoing
information is based upon projections and estimates only, which amounts are not maximum amounts
and durations and are not binding upon the District. The actual debt service, tax rates and the years
in which they will apply may vary depending on the timing of bond sales, the par amount of bonds
sold at each sale and actual increases in assessed valuations. The timing of the bond sales and

the amount of bonds sold at any given time will be determined by the District based on the need for
project funds and other considerations. Actual assessed valuations will depend upon the amount
and value of taxable property within the District as determined by the County Assessor in the annual

assessment and the equalization process.

s/iviike Blondino
District Administrator
Carmichael Recreation and Park District

ARGUMENT [N FAVOR OF MEASURE G

As Carmichael residents, we enjoy an excellent quality of life and sense of community. Great
schools, lower crime, and ample recreational opportunities and parks makes our area a great place
to live. Our parks and facilities have been well maintained but many are old having been built
between the 1950’s — 1960’s. Vets Hall at Carmichael Park, our oldest, was built over 70 years ago.
It has been decades since we have made major investments to our parks. But they are needed.
Please vote YES on Measure G to allow the Carmichael Recreation and Park District to improve

vour local parks and facilities.

With your YES vote, Measure G will upgrade and renovate parks, grounds, and facilities while

also providing new recreational opportunities for children, families and senior citizens. This is an
important and affordable investment that will protect open space, increase property values, improve
the health of children and adults, and make Carmichael a great place to live for many vears.

if passed, Measure G will upgrade detferiorating parks and facilities including:
s Construct and/or renovate aging restroom facilities
» Make safety and security improvements, including lighting and fencing

» Provide new playgrounds and park equipment



» Improve park amenities, including installing picnic tables, trash receptacles, and benches
+ Improve handicap accessibility throughout the District

Measure G makes financial sense and protects taxpayers.

« All funds must be spent locally and cannot be taken by the state.
» Spending must be annually reviewed by an independent citizens’ oversight committee.

» Funds can only be spent to improve local parks and facilities, not for administrator or staff
salaries.

Measure G upgrades and renovates outdated parks and facilities, expands recreational opportunities
for local children, families and senior citizens, and improves the quality of our community. That's
something we can all support. Please join us and VOTE YES ON MEASURE G!

s/Rich Desmond

District 3 County Supervisor, Sacramento County, Parent
s/Joyce Carroll

Chair, Carmichael Recreation and Park District

s/Sharon Ruffner

President, Carmichael Parks Foundation, Co-President Kiwanis
s/Tony Asaro

Alumni Coordinator, La Sierra High School, Grandparent

s/Ron Greenwood

Carmichael Realtor, Lyon Real Estate

“**NO REBUTTAL TO ARGUMENT IiN FAVOR OF MEASURE G WAS FILED***
=*NO ARGUMENT AGAINST MEASURE G WAS FILED***
“**NO REBUTTAL TO ARGUMENT AGAINST MEASURE G WAS FILED***



FAIR OAKS RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
MEASURE J

To improve parks and recreation for children, families and senior
J citizens; protect open space; improve safety and security; repair park

bathrooms; and upgrade, construct, renovate, and expand parks/
facilities; shall Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District issue $26.9 million of
bonds at legal rates, averaging $1.4 million annually as long as bonds are
outstanding at a rate of approximately 1.9 cents per $100 assessed value,
with annual audits, independent citizens’ oversight, NO money for salaries
and all money staying local?

IMPARTIAL ANALYSIS OF MEASURE J
Prepared by County Counsel

ivieasure J, if approved by the voters, would allow the Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District (“District”) to incur
bonded indebtedness up to a maximum amount of $26,900,000. The proceeds from the issuance and sale of such
general obligation bonds could only be used to finance acquisition and improvement of real property for District purposes.

No funds derived from bond sales may be used for general District operating expenses, or for any purpose or
project other than those expressly stated in the measure. Measure J lists the projects within the District intended to be
financed by bond sales.

To assure that funds are spent only as specified in the measure, Measure J requires: 1) the appointment of a
citizen’s oversight committee and 2) completion of annual independent performance and financial audits.

If ivieasure J is passed, the actual dates of sale and the amount of bonds sold would be governed by the District
based on the need for construction funds and other factors. If vieasure J is approved, the tax rates necessary for payment
of principal and interest on any bonds sold will be largely dictated by the timing of the bond sales, the amount sold at a
given sale, market interest rates at the time of each sale (although in no event greater than the maximum bond interest
rate allowed by law), as well as actual assessed valuation of taxable property in the District over the term of repayment.

Passage of ivieasure J requires approval by two-thirds of the voters voting thereon.
A “YES” vote on ivieasure J means you wish to allow the District to incur bonded indebtedness.
A “NO” vote on ivieasure J means you do not wish to allow the District to incur bonded indebtedness.

“**YOU CAWN FIMD THE MEASURE ARGUMENTS FOLLOWING THE FULL TEXT OF THIS MEASURE**

FULL TEXT OF MEASURE J

BOND AUTHORIZATION

By approval of this proposition by at least two-thirds of the registered voters voting on the proposition, the
Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District (the “District”) shall be authorized to issue and sell bonds of up to $26.9 million
in aggregate principal amount to provide financing for the facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List below, subject
to all of the accountability safeguards specified below.

ACCOUNTABILITY SAFEGUARDS

The provisions in this section are specifically included in this proposition in order that the District’s voters
and taxpayers may be assured that their money will be spent wisely to address specific facilities needs of the District.

Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee. The Board of Directors shall establish an independent
Citizens’ Oversight Committee, to ensure bond proceeds are spent only for the projects listed in the Bond Project List.

Special Bond Proceeds Account; Annual Report to Board. Upon approval of this proposition and the sale
of any bonds approved, the Board of Directors shall take actions necessary pursuant to Government Code Section
53410 and following to establish an account in which proceeds of the sale of bonds will be deposited. As long as any
proceeds of the bonds remain unexpended, the District Administrator of the District (or such other employee as may
perform substantially similar duties) shall cause a report to be filed with the Board no later than December 31 of each
year, commencing December 31 of the year in which bonds are first issued, stating (1) the amount of bond proceeds
received and expended in that year, and (2) the status of any project funded or to be funded from bond proceeds. The

1%




report may relate to the calendar year, fiscal year, or other appropriate annual period as such officer shall determine, and
may be incorporated into the annual budget, audit, or other appropriate routine report to the Board.

FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS

Specific Purposes. All of the purposes enumerated in this proposition shall be united and voted upon as
one single proposition, and shall constitute the specific purposes of the bonds, and proceeds of the bonds shall be spent
only for such purposes, pursuant to Government Code Section 53410.

Rate of Interest. The bonds shall bear interest at a rate per annum not exceeding the statutory maximum,
payable at the time or times permitted by law.

Term of Bonds. The number of years the whole or any part of the bonds are to run shall not exceed the
legal limit, though this shall not preclude bonds from being sold which mature prior to the legal limit.

BOND PROJECT LIST

The Bond Project List below describes the specific projects the Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District
proposes to finance with proceeds of the bonds. Listed projects will be completed as needed at particular sites according
to Board-established priorities, and the order in which such projects appear on the Bond Project List is not an indication of
priority for funding or completion. The final cost of each project will be determined as plans are finalized, construction bids
are awarded, and projects are completed. Until all project costs and funding sources are known, the Board of Directors
cannot determine the amount of bond proceeds available to be spent on each project, nor guarantee that the bonds will
provide sufficient funds to allow completion of all listed projects. Completion of some projects may be subject to further
government approvals or appropriation by State officials and boards, to local environmental review, and to input from the
public. For these reasons, inclusion of a project on the Bond Project List is not a guarantee that the project will be funded
or completed.

Unless otherwise noted, the projects in the Bond Project List are authorized to be completed and shall be
approved by the Board of Directors at each or any of the District’s sites including:

District Wide Projects
Upgrade, repair, or replace outdated and deteriorating restrooms; add new restrooms

Modernize/renovate deteriorating recreational facilities at Village Park, Plaza Park and Clubhouse in the Village
including upgrading infrastructure and improving safety and security

»  Renovate/replace plumbing, sewer systems, and roofs
Upgrade aging and inadequate electrical systems; improve energy efficiency
Upgrade playgrounds throughout the District; resurface play area for handicapped accessibility
iviake health, safety and security improvements
Upgrade and improve irrigation and watering systems to increase water conservation

Replace Mciviillian Senior/Youth center in Fair Oaks Park for additional program and activity space for senior
citizens and youth

ilake American with Disabilities Act handicap accessibility improvements at parks and facilities

Install new security lighting and fencing at parks

Add new Phoenix Park youth sports fields and additional parking for park users

Repair, replace and/or upgrade paved surfaces, turf, and other grounds to eiiminate safety hazards
* Abate and remove hazardous materials identified prior to or during construction

Expand, renovate, resurface, or replace parking lots, including walkways/pathways

The listed projects will be completed as needed. Each project is assumed to include its share of architecturali,
engineering, and similar planning costs, program/project management, staff training expenses and a customary
contingency for unforeseen design and construction costs. In addition to the listed projects stated above, the list also
includes the acquisition of a variety of maintenance and operational equipment, including the reduction or retirement of
interim funding incurred to advance fund projects from the list; installation of signage and fencing; payment of the costs
of preparation of all facility planning, facility studies, assessment reviews, facility master plan preparation and updates,
environmental studies (including environmental investigation, remediation and monitoring), design and construction

79



documentation, and temporary relocation of dislocated District activities caused by construction projects. In addition to
the projects listed above, the repair and renovation of each of the existing facilities may include, but not be limited to,
some or all of the following: repair and replacement of heating and ventilation systems; upgrade of facilities for energy
efficiencies; windows, walls, doors and drinking fountains; installation of wiring and electrical systems; upgrades or
construction of support facilities, including administrative and maintenance yards; repair and replacement of fire alarms,
emergency communications and security systems; resurfacing or replacing of hard courts, turf and irrigation systems
and landscaping and play fields; expand parking; install interior and exterior painting and floor covering; demolition;
and construction of various forms of storage and support spaces, kitchens, repair, upgrade and install interior and
exterior lighting systems; replace outdated security fences and security systems. The budget for each project is an
estimate and may be affected by factors beyond the District's control. Some projects throughout the District may
be undertaken as joint use projects in cooperation with other local public or non-profit agencies. The final cost of
each project will be determined as plans and construction documents are finalized, construction bids are received,
construction contracts are awarded and projects are completed. Based on the final costs of each project, certain of the
projects described above may be delayed or may not be completed. Demolition of existing facilities and reconstruction
of facilities scheduled for repair and upgrade may occur, if the Board determines that such an approach would be more
cost-effective in creating more enhanced and operationally efficient facilities. Necessary site preparation/restoration may
occur in connection with new construction, including ingress and egress, removing, replacing, or installing irrigation,
utility lines, trees and landscaping, relocating fire access roads, and acquiring any necessary easements, licenses,
or rights of way to the property. Proceeds of the bonds may be used to pay or reimburse the District for the cost of
District staff when performing work on or necessary and incidental to bond projects and the costs of issuing the bonds.
Bond proceeds shall only be expended for the specific purposes identified herein. The District shall create an account
into which proceeds of the bonds shall be deposited and comply with the reporting requirements of Government Code
§ 53410.

TAX RATE STATEMENT

An election will be held in the Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District (the “District”) on November 6, 2018, to authorize
the sale of up to $26.9 million in bonds of the District to finance facilities as described in the measure. If such bonds
are authorized and sold, principal and interest on the bonds will be payable only from the proceeds of ad valorem tax
levies made upon the taxable property in the District. The following information is provided in compliance with Sections
9400-9404 of the Elections Code of the State of California. Such information is based upon the best estimates and
projections presently available from official sources, upon experience within the District, and other demonstrable factors.

Based upon the foregoing and projections of the District’s assessed valuation, the following information is provided:

1. The best estimate of the average annual tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this bond
issue over the entire duration of the bond debt service, based on a projection of assessed valuations available
at the time of filing of this statement, is $0.01814 per $100 of assessed valuation (or $18.14 per $100,000
of assessed value). The final fiscal year in which it is anticipated that the tax will be collected is fiscal year

2051-52.

2. The best estimate of the highest tax rate which would be required to be levied to fund this bond issue, based
on a projection of assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement, is $0.019 per $100 of assessed
valuation (or $19.00 per $100,000 of assessed value). It is estimated that such rate would be levied starting in fiscal year
2019-2020.

3. The best estimate of the total debt service, including the principal and interest, that would be required to be repaid
if all the bonds are issued and sold is approximately $49.4 million.

Voters should note the estimated tax rate is based on the assessed value (not market value) of taxable property on
the County’s official tax rolis. In addition, taxpayers eligible for a property tax exemption, such as the homeowner's
exemption, will be taxed at a lower effective tax rate than described above. Property owners should consult their own
property tax bills and tax advisors to determine their property’s assessed value and any applicable tax exemptions.

The attention of all voters is directed to the fact that the foregoing information is based upon projections and estimates
only, which amounts are not maximum amounts and are not binding upon the District. The actual debt service, tax rates
and the years in which they will apply may vary from those used to provide the estimates set forth above, due to factors
such as variations in the timing of bond sales, the par amount of bonds sold and market interest rates available at the time
of each sale, actual assessed valuations over the term of the bonds, and other factors. The date and amount of bonds
sold at any given time will be determined by the District based on the need for project funds and other considerations.

79




The actual interest rates at which the bonds will be sold will depend on conditions in the bond market at the time of
sale. Actual future assessed valuations will depend upon the amount and value of taxable property within the District as
determined by the County Assessor in the annual assessment and the equalization process.

s/Michael J. Aho
District Administrator
Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District

Argument in Favor of Measure J

As Fair Oaks residents, we enjoy an excellent quality of life and sense of community. Great schools, low crime, and
ample recreational opportunities and parks makes our area a great place to live. Our parks and facilities have been well
maintained but many are old having been built between the 1920’s - 1950’s. Plaza Park, our oldest, was built nearly 100
years ago. It has been decades since we have made major investments to our parks. But they are needed. Please vote
YES on Measure J to allow the Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District to improve your local parks and facilities.

With your YES vote, Measure J will upgrade and renovate parks, grounds, and facilities while also providing new
recreational opportunities for children, families and senior citizens. This is an important and affordable investment that
will protect open space, increase property values, improve the health of children, and make Fair Oaks a great place to
live for many years.

if passed, Measure J will upgrade deteriorating facilities including:
Repairing/ replacing outdated restrooms
Upgrade aging and inadequate electrical systems
Improving safety and security
*  Iviodernizing/ renovating aging recreational facilities at Village Park, Plaza Park, and the Community Clubhouse.
Provide additional sports fields for youth recreation at Phoenix Park

Replacing McMillian Senior/Youth Recreation Center in Fair Oaks Park for additional space for senior citizen,
teen, and youth programs

Measure J makes financial sense and piroiecis taxpayers.
All funds must be spent locally and cannot be taken by the state.
Spending must be annually reviewed by an independent citizens’ oversight committee.
Funds can only be spent to improve local parks and facilities, not for administrator or staff salaries.

Mieasure J upgrades and renovates outdated parks and facilities, expands recreational opportunities for local children,
families and senior citizens, and improves the quality of our community. That's something we can all support. Please
join us and VOTE YES ON MEASURE J!

s/Rand Jacobs
Board President Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District
Fair Oaks Business Owner

s/Kim Pitillo
Executive Director Fair Oaks Chamber
Past Vice President Bella High School-Parent Group

s/\Warren ivicWilliams
Past President Rotary Club Fair Oaks
Retired Assistant Postmaster, Fair Oaks

s/Barbara Sestito
President Fair Oaks Theatre Festival
Fair Oaks Business Owner

s/Brandon Rose
Director, Sacramento Municipal Utility District
Former Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District Director

NO ARGUMENT AGAINST MEASURE J WAS FILED




caceo (1) CMUA

AbSOClATlO’\l

The California Geotechnical
Enginsering Association

California

Association

of Recreation

and Park
Districts

ASCE

REGION 9

LEAGUE OF
CALIFORNIA
CITIES

ARENE IEREERYT AERR W
AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION

April 11,2023

The Honorable Blanca Rubio
California State Assembly
1021 O Street, Suite 5140
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Assembly Bill 334 - SUPPORT
Dear Assemblywoman Rubio:

On behalf of the organizations listed below, we are pleased to be in strong support of your Assembly
Bill 334, which seeks to clarify the state’s conflict of interest law, Government Code 1090.

Public agencies are experiencing an alarming contracting issue when seeking to partner with
independent contractors on their projects.

For example, when agencies seek to contract with engineers, land surveyors, architects, and
geologists on public works infrastructure projects, these design professionals are increasingly - and
inappropriately - being subjected to the terms of Government Code Section 1090 as a result of
unclarity in the law and case law. In consequence, well-qualified professionals are being precluded
from participating in subsequent phases of work if they had any involvement in an earlier phase.



Engineers and architects conceive, design, and oversee much of the state’s infrastructure projects,
including roads, buildings, airports, tunnels, dams, bridges, rail, and water systems. The publicis at
great risk if qualified consultants and contractors are prohibited from working on certain phases of
our projects.

Public agencies should be free to choose through a competitive process who the most qualified
professional is to partner with them and deliver projects to their constituents. Thank you for your
leadership in addressing this issue and working toward a solution.

Sincerely,

American Institute of Architects, California (AIA California)
American Public Works Association (APWA) Region VIII
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) Region 9

California Association of Recreation and Park Districts (CARPD)
California Geotechnical Engineers Association (CalGeo)
California Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA)

California & Nevada Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors Association (CELSA)
California Special Districts Association (CSDA)

California State Association of Counties (CSAC)

City of Belmont

League of California Cities

Structural Engineers Association of California (SEAOC)

c.c. Ethan Jones, Assembly Committee on Elections
c.c. Daryl Thomas, Assembly Republican Caucus



Assembly Bill No. 334
CHAPTER 263

An act to add Section 1097.6 to the Government Code, relating to contracts.
[Approved by Governor September 30,2023.Filed  with Secretary  of

State September 30, 2023.]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST

AB 334, Blanca Rubio. Public contracts: conflicts of interest.

Existing law prohibits members of the Legislature and state, county, district, judicial district, and city
officers or employees from being financially interested in any contract made by them in their official
capacity, or by any body or board of which they are members. Existing law authorizes the Fair
Political Practices Commission to commence an administrative or civil action against persons who
violate this prohibition, as prescribed, and includes provisions for the collection of penalties after the
time for judicial review of a commission order or decision has lapsed, or if all means of judicial review
of the order or decision have been exhausted. Existing law identifies certain remote interests in
contracts that are not subject to this prohibition and other situations in which an official is not
deemed to be financially interested in a contract. Existing law makes a willful violation of this

prohibition a crime.

This bill would establish that an independent contractor, who meets specified requirements, is not
an officer for purposes of being subject to the prohibition on being financially interested in a contract.
The bill would authorize a public agency to enter into a contract with an independent contractor who
is an officer for a later phase of the same project if the independent contractor did not engage in or
advise on, as specified, the making of the subsequent contract.

This bill would establish that a person who acts in good faith reliance on these provisions is not in
violation of the above-described conflict-of-interest prohibitions and would prohibit them from
being subject to criminal, civil, or administrative enforcement under those prohibitions if the initial
contract includes specified language and the independent contractor is not in breach of those terms.
The bill would provide that it is a complete defense in any criminal, civil, or administrative
proceeding if the person acts in good faith reliance on these provisions, and meets specified
conditions, but fails to include the specified language in the initial contract.

DIGEST KEY

Vote: majority Appropriation: no Fiscal Committee: yes Local Program: no

BILL TEXT
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS

FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.
Section 1097.6 is added to the Government Code, to read:

1087.6.
(a) (1) For apublic entity that has entered into a contract with an independent contractor to perform

one phase ofa project and seeks to enter into a subsequent contract with that independent contractor
for a later phase of the same project, the independent contractor is not an “officer” under this article

3



if the independent contractor’s duties and services related to the initial contract did not include
engaging in or advising on public contracting on behalf of the public entity.

(2) For purposes of this section, “engaging in or advising on public contracting” means preparing or
assisting the public entity with any portion of the public entity’s preparation of a request for
proposals, request for qualifications, or any other solicitation regarding a subsequent or additional
contract with the public entity.

(b) (1) If an independent contractor is an officer under subdivision (a), then it is not a violation of
this article for the public entity to enter into a subsequent contract with that independent contractor
for a later phase of the same project if the independent contractor did not engage in or advise on the
making of the subsequent contract during its performance of the initial contract.

(2) For purposes of this section, an independent contractor does not “engage in or advise on the
making of the subsequent contract” by participating in the planning, discussions, or drawing of plans
or specifications during an initial stage of a project if that participation is limited to conceptual,
preliminary, or initial plans or specifications and all bidders or proposers for the subsequent contract
have access to the same information, including all conceptual, preliminary, or initial plans or
specifications.

(c) A person who acts in good faith reliance on this section is not in violation of this article and shall
not be subject to criminal, civil, or administrative enforcement under this article if both of the
following conditions are met:

(1) A statement identical or substantially similar to the following is included in the initial contract
between the public entity and the independent contractor:

“Contractor/consultant’s duties and services under this agreement shall not include preparing or
assisting the public entity with any portion of the public entity’s preparation of a request for
proposals, request for qualifications, or any other solicitation regarding a subsequent or additional
contract with the public entity. The public entity entering this agreement shall at all times retain
responsibility for public contracting, including with respect to any subsequent phase of this project.
Contractor/consultant’s participation in the planning, discussions, or drawing of project plans or
specifications shall be limited to conceptual, preliminary, or initial plans or specifications.
Contractor/consultant shall cooperate with the public entity to ensure that all bidders for a
subsequent contract on any subsequent phase of this project have access to the same information,
including all conceptual, preliminary, or initial plans or specifications prepared by contractor
pursuant to this agreement.”

(2) The independent contractor is not in breach of the contractual obligations set forth in paragraph
(1).

(d) If a person acts in good faith reliance on this section but fails to include the language set forth in
paragraph (1) of subdivision (c) in the initial contract between the public entity and the independent
contractor, it is a complete defense to a violation of this article in any criminal, civil, or administrative
proceeding if either of the following apply:

(1) The independent contractor is not an officer pursuant to subdivision (a).

(2) If the independent contractor is an officer pursuant to subdivision (a), the independent
contractor did not engage in or advise on the making of the subsequent contract as provided in
subdivision (b).



@?fohdm

2700 fulton
AL

Samwrday
ecember 2 “free

sMusic & Entertainment
Ehvistnas “freesRajjle
Colfee Cocoa ECookies
sHot ‘Dogs & Chickin’

FULTON
AVENUE

APDEN FAIR

More info at www. fu!tonavenue com or www.fecrpd.com or call




S Rinyal v
_liijz,—E/ CAMLHD S 2201 Cottage Way
Recreation & Park District! Sacramento, Ca 95825

916-927-3802
www.fecrecpark.com

S Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District
\&

Fulton-El Camino is taking a tour of the Fab 40’s. This unique neighborhood is ablaze
with lights and displays. Meet at Howe Park, 2201 Coitage way @6 p.m. Sharp.

We have Hot Chocolate and lap blankets!

Who: Adults 55 and Over

What: View Christmas Lights at the Fab 40’s

When: wednesday December 13th 6 p.m-8 p.m.
Where: meet at Howe Park, 2201 Cottage way @6 p.m. Sharp.
How: District Van

Cost: $5.00 (Must Pre-Register at District Office)




